

#### **VISION AND MISSION:**

The vision of
Mother & Child Health Coalition
is that every mother and child
in the greater Kansas City area
will be healthy.

The MCHC mission is that every child deserves a healthy start; it is the best gift a community can give its children and itself. Mother & Child Health Coalition works together with community partners and families to promote wellness and advocate excellence in health care.

# Programs of Mother & Child Health Coalition:

- ☼ Breastfeeding Collaborative
- Childhood Obesity Prevention Initiative
- ☆ Kansas City Healthy Start Initiative
- ☆ Fetal Infant Mortality Review (FIMR) Project
- Metro KC Youth Collaborative
- Mid America Immunization Coalition
- Safe Haven for Newborns
- Safe Kids Metro KC

For more information, go to www.mchc.net

#### How to Use this Booklet

The purpose of the Community Resource Guide is to help women of child-bearing age and families to locate services which could help them in meeting their needs. It is not an exhaustive listing of all the services available in the greater Kansas City area.

This booklet is organized alphabetically by county and by service. A list of the services included can be found in the **Table of Contents** on the following pages. A complete alphabetical listing of agencies and programs is provided in the **Index** at the back.

This booklet is intended as a guide to making first contact with the agencies and programs listed. Mother & Child Health Coalition (MCHC) does not necessarily endorse the agencies and programs listed in this guide.

"This project is supported by the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) under grant number H49 MC01449 to Mother & Child Health Coalition for the Kansas City Healthy Start Initiative in the amount of \$4,890,000.00. This information or content and conclusions are those of the author and should not be construed as the official position or policy of, nor should any endorsements be inferred by HRSA, HHS or the U.S. Government."

Mother & Child Health Coalition is a United Way Agency.



Can't find what you need? Call the United Way Help Line at

(816) 474-5112 **2-1-1** 

or find it at www.unitedwaygkc.org

# Start Early for a Healthy Baby

#### DO:

Do tell your doctor and dentist that you are pregnant.

Do keep all clinic or doctor appointments.

Do eat healthy foods.

Do avoid caffeine.

Do find out if you qualify for the WIC food program.

Do find out if you qualify for MEDICAID or other health coverage for you and your baby.

Do get plenty of rest, and exercise according to your doctor's recommendations.

Do call your doctor if you notice anything unusual, like bleeding, sudden swelling or decreased fetal movement.

Do learn as much as you can about having a healthy baby.

Do read about breastfeeding your baby.

Do take prenatal vitamins, including folic acid, as recommended by your doctor.

#### DON'T:

Don't smoke, and stay away from second-hand smoke. Cigarette smoke can cause a low birth-weight baby and put you at risk for preterm labor and delivery.

Don't drink alcohol or use illegal drugs: they can damage your baby's growth and development and cause many serious birth defects.

Don't take any medication, herbal teas or supplements without your doctor's approval.

# CAR SEAT FITTING STATIONS

# For an updated listing of CAR SEAT FITTING STATIONS

in the metro area, go to our Website at <a href="www.mchc.net">www.mchc.net</a> and click on the link to SAFE KIDS Metro KC under Programs.



#### CLICK IT OR TICKET - IT'S THE LAW!

Children birth to 3 must ride in a child safety seat. (Under 2 must be in a rear-facing seat.)
Children 4 - 7 years old must use a booster seat. until they are 8-12 years old AND over 4' 9" tall.

For information see www.boosterseat.gov www.safercar.gov/parents or call (866) 732-8243

Mother & Child Health Coalition and Mid America Immunization Coalition remind you:

# Bee Wise! Immunize! IMMUNIZATIONS

are available at these and other locations (see index for page numbers):

#### Local Health Departments:

Clay County Public Health Center Jackson County Health Department Johnson County Dept of Health and Environment Kansas City MO Health Department Platte County Health Department Wyandotte County Public Health Department

# Safety Net Clinics:

Cabot Westside Health Center
Duchesne Clinic
Health Partnership of Johnson County
Jay Doc Free Clinic
Mercy and Truth Medical Mission
Silver City Health Center
Samuel U. Rodgers Health Center
Southwest Boulevard Family Health Care
Swope Health – Independence
Swope Health – Central

Swope Health – Northland

Swope Health – Quindaro

Swope Health - West

Swope Health – Wyandotte

Turner House Children's Clinic

Other Health Clinics:

Children's Mercy Hospital Teen Clinic Children's Mercy Pediatric Care Clinic CVS Pharmacy Minute Clinics Neighborhood Family Care Northland Health Care Access Providence Medical Center Urgent Care Clinics Walgreens Take Care Clinics

# HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAMS for KIDS

Health Insurance Marketplace www.HealthCare.gov

Missouri HealthNet (888) 275-5908 www.dss.mo.gov/mhk

Missouri Department of Insurance (800) 726-7390 www.insurance.mo.gov

KanCare (866) 305-5147 www.kancare.ks.gov

Don't forget: Vaccines work!



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

(See back pages for Index of all listed organizations in alphabetical order.)

# Clay County, Missouri

Alcohol and Drug Treatment	1
Birth Certificates	
Breastfeeding	2
Child Abuse	
Child Care	3
Dental Care	4
Education	4
Emergency Assistance	6
Employment Assistance	
Food Stamps	8
Health Care	8
Housing Assistance	10
Immunizationssee	e pgs. i - ii
Medicaid (Missouri HealthNet)	ii, 10
Mental Health Services	11
Pregnancy Services	11
Social Security Cards	
TANF (Temp. Assistance for Needy Famili	ies)100
Jackson County, Missouri	
Alcohol and Drug Treatment	13
Birth Certificates	18
Breastfeeding	20
Child Abuse	
Child Care	24

Child Support	26
Dental Care	
Disability Services	31
Domestic Violence	34
Education	
Emergency Assistance	43
Emergency Shelter/Homeless	
Employment Assistance	
Family Support/Case Management	
Food Stamps (SNAP)	
Health Care	63
Housing Assistance	78
Legal/Police	
Immunizationssee p	gs. i - ii
Medicaid (Missouri HealthNet)	81
Mental Health Services	82
Parenting Skills	89
Pregnancy Services	
Sexuality	
Social Security Cards	99
TANF (Temp. Assistance for Needy Families	)100
Utilities	102
WIC	102
Johnson County, Kansas	
Alcohol and Drug Treatment	105
Breastfeeding	107
Child Abuse	
Child Care	108
Dental Care	109
Disability Services	110
Domestic Violence	110

Education	111
Emergency Assistance	113
Employment Assistance	116
Health Care	
Immunizationssee pş	gs. i - ii
Mental Health Services	119
Parenting Skills	121
Pregnancy Services	
Social Security Cards	177
TANF (Temp. Assistance for Needy Families)	178
Platte County, Missouri	
Alcohol and Drug Treatment	127
Birth Certificates	
Breastfeeding	
Child Abuse	
Dental Care	129
Domestic Violence	130
Education	130
Employment Assistance	131
Health Care	132
Immunizationssee pş	gs. i - ii
Wyandotte County, Kansas	
Alcohol and Drug Treatment	135
Breastfeeding	137
Birth Certificates	
Child Abuse	
Child Care	
Child Support Payments	141
Dental Care	142

Disability Services	143
Domestic Violence	143
Education	144
Emergency Assistance	148
Emergency Shelter/Homeless	152
Employment Assistance	153
Family Support/Case Management	155
Health Care	158
Housing Assistance	166
Immunizationss	see pgs. i - ii
Medicaid (Kansas HealthWave/KanCare)	167
Mental Health Services	
Parenting Skills	171
Pregnancy Services	173
Social Security Cards	
TANF (Temp. Assistance for Needy Fam.	
Help/Hotlines/Websites	179
Index:	

# **CORRECTIONS:**

Please call (816) 283-6242 Ext. 226 WITH ANY CORRECTIONS OR

send a message to info@mchc.net

THANK YOU FOR YOUR HELP!

#### ALCOHOL & DRUG TREATMENT

# Tri-County Mental Health Services

3100 NE 83rd Street, Suite #1001 Kansas City, MO 64119 (816) 468-0400 wy

www.tri-countymhs.org

**Services:** Outpatient, inpatient referrals; day treatment, community support, substance abuse prevention and treatment, medication, crisis services, education services.

Fees: Based on income and insurance.

Eligibility: Clay, Platte or Ray county residents.

Interpreters: Hearing impaired (and others) available with

advance notice.

**Hours of Operation:** 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F; Saturdays and Wednesday evenings by appointment.

#### **BIRTH CERTIFICATES**

# Clay County Public Health Center

800 Haines Drive Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 595-4200

www.clayhealth.com

**Services:** Birth and death certificates. \$15/birth record;

\$13/death record; 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Fees: Sliding fee; Medicaid, insurance.

Eligibility: Must have been born or died in Missouri.

Interpreters: Propio Language Services; no deaf/hard of

hearing.

#### BREASTFEEDING

#### Breastfeeding Resources in the KC Metro Area

For a list of area classes, support groups and other resources to assist breastfeeding families, go to the Metro KC Breastfeeding Collaborative page on the MCHC website at <a href="http://mchc.net/us/committees/">http://mchc.net/us/committees/</a>

#### CHILD ABUSE

#### R. Kenneth Elliott Children's Justice Center

351 E Kansas Street Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 736-8400

Services: Investigate and provide intervention services to children referred for child abuse, neglect and delinquency. Eligibility: Birth - 16 (delinquency); Birth - 17 (child abuse/neglect.) Call for more information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### **CHILD CARE**

# **Burlington YMCA Head Start**

2701 Burlington Street North Kansas City, MO 64116 (816) 221-2767 www.ka

www.kansascityymca.org

**Services:** Child care for children 6 wks. to 12 yrs.; before & after school care ages 5-12; Head Start class ages 3-5; summer

day camp for school-agers, June-August. Call for more information.

Fees: Call for tuition information.

Eligibility: Open to all. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 6:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. M-F

Head Start and Early Head Start

Day Classrooms

Full

# Family Support Division

233 Marshall Road Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-3740 ext. 223

www.dss.mo.gov/fsd

**Services:** Apply for food stamps, cash assistance, child care assistance. Missouri HealthNet and more.

Fees: None.

Hours of Operation: Open 7:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Other Location: 7000 Liberty Drive, Pleasant Valley, MO

64068

(816) 407-5800

(800) 392-1261 (information line.)

# Whole Family Care

600 NE 46<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, MO 64116

(816) 659-1879

www.wholefamilycare.org

**Services:** Child care and mentoring services to low income, single parent families.

Fees: None

Eligibility: Single parent family, income restriction, willing to participate in program.

**Counties Served:** Located in Clay County, but will take families from anywhere.

#### **DENTAL CARE**

# Samuel U. Rodgers Health Center

800 Haines Drive Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 413-0662

www.rodgershealth.org/healthservices/dental

**Services:** General dentistry services for Clay County adults and children. Kansas City Healthy Start site.

Fees: Sliding fee; Medicaid, insurance.

Eligibility: Resident of Clay County; students ages K-18; Clay County MO HealthNet children ages 12-19. Must be referred by school. Call for details.

**Interpreters:** Propio Language Services; no deaf/hard of hearing.

Other Location: Vivion Road (816) 627-2050

#### Northland Health Care Access

P.O. Box 14414 Parkville, MO 64152 (816) 880-6700

www.nhcakc.org

Services: Screening for "Miles of Smiles" dental services for children; also refers to medical services for all ages.

Fees: Sliding scale med., free dental care for children.

Eligibility: Serving Platte, Clay and Ray Counties.

#### **EDUCATION**

Full Employment Council Inc. (Missouri Career Center) 3100 NE 83rd Street, Suite #2800 Kansas City, MO 64119 www.feckc.org

(816) 468-8767

Services: Employment and training programs. Jobs for youth. Provides 16-21 year olds with work part-time or full-time, year-round; GED and alternative education programs.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: According to income. Call for information. Check list: Some form of ID (referral letter which has your name on it or Social Security card or birth certificate, etc.) Call for information.

#### Other Locations:

- 1740 Paseo, Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 471-2330; - 15301 E. 23rd, Independence, MO 64055 (816) 521-5700.

#### EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE

Metropolitan Lutheran Ministries- Northland 1100 NE Vivion Road

Kansas City, MO 64118

(816) 454-5295

www.mlmkc.org info@mlmkc.org

Services: Food, rent, utilitity and miscellaneous assistance for low income residents.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Residents of Clay or Platte Counties.

**Check list:** I.D., proof of income; SS card for everyone in household.

Hours of Operation: 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. (Closed noon to 1:00 p.m.)

#### Other Locations:

- Jackson County 3031 Holmes, Kansas City, MO (816) 931-0027;
- Wyandotte County 722 Reynolds, Kansas City, KS (913) 342-8333.

#### Northland Assistance Center

Located in First Christian Church 2018 Gentry Street North Kansas City, MO 64116 (816) 421-2243 www.northlandassistancecenter.org

**Services:** Faith-based and community-based collaborative providing emergency assistance including food, financial aid, crisis intervention, strengths-based case management, and/or referral information. KC Medicine Cabinet location: providing emergency assistance for medical needs.

Eligibility: Residents of Clay and Platte counties.

#### Salvation Army

108 W Broadway Avenue Excelsior Springs, MO 64024 (816) 630-4155

www.salvationarmyusa.org

**Services:** Assistance with rent, utilities, food, clothing and medications; vision screenings; Christmas assistance; case management. Call for information.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Open to all; income restrictions. Hours of Operation: M-Th 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

#### **EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE**

Full Employment Council (Missouri Career Center)
3100 NE 83rd Street, Suite #2800
Kansas City, MO 64119
(816) 468- 8767

www.feckc.org

**Services:** Business development, employment referral, resource center, internet services, résumé maker, typing test, Job Corps, veterans services, copy and fax machine.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Missouri residents - serving Clay, Platte and Ray counties. Must be a US citizen or eligible to work in US. Check list: Work history, résumé, proof of residence. Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F Other Locations:

- 1740 Paseo, KC, MO 64108 (816) 471-2330;
- 15301 E. 23rd, Independence, MO 64055 (816) 521-5700;

#### **FOOD STAMPS**

Family Support Division 7000 Liberty Drive Liberty, MO 64068

(816) 407-5800

www.dss.mo.gov/food-assistance

**Services:** Apply for Medicaid, TANF, food stamps (SNAP) child care and cash assistance. No transportation.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: By age, residency and income. Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Other Location:

- -Jackson County: 324 E 11<sup>th</sup> Street #100, Kansas City, MO, 64106 (816) 881-3171;
- -Platte County: 233 Marshall Rd. Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-3740.

#### **HEALTH CARE**

Children's Mercy Northland Clinic 501 NW Barry Road Kansas City, MO 64155 (816) 413-2500

www.childrensmercy.org/northland

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages; Safe Haven for Newborns site:

# Clay County Public Health Center

800 Haines Drive Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 595-4200

www.clayhealth.com

Services: Confidential pregnancy tests; primary care and preventative health care; dental health, speech and hearing services; health education; WIC; immunizations; blood pressure checks; HIV/AIDS, TB, speech, language and diabetes screening; family planning. Birth and death certificate fees: \$15 per birth record, \$13 per death record.

**Fees:** Sliding fee; Medicaid, insurance. **Eligibility:** Resident of Clay County.

Interpreters: Propio Language Services; no deaf/hard of

hearing.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. M-F

# Liberty Hospital

2525 Glenn Hendren Drive Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 781-7200

www.libertyhospital.org

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages; Safe Haven for Newborns site.

#### North Kansas City Hospital

2800 Clay Edwards Drive North Kansas City, MO 64116 (816) 691-2000

www.nkch.org

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages; Safe Haven for Newborns site; birthing center; orthopedic center; cardiac center; cancer center.

#### Northland Health Care Access

P.O. Box 14414 Parkville, MO 64152 (816) 880-6700

www.nhcakc.org

**Services:** Screening and referrals for free medical services for all ages.

Fees: Sliding scale.

**Eligibility:** Serving the underinsured and uninsured in Platte and Clay Counties.

Other Location: Crestview Family Health Clinic located in Crestview Elementary School, 4327 N. Holmes, KCMO 64116 (816) 413- 4708. This clinic is for the students and families of the school, only.

#### HOUSING ASSISTANCE

Housing Authority – Kansas City office

920 Main Street Kansas City, MO 64105 (816) 968-4100

www.hakc.org

#### MEDICAID (Missouri HealthNet)

Family Support Division

7000 Liberty Drive Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 407-5800

www.dss.mo.gov/healthcare

**Services:** Apply for Medicaid, TANF and Food Stamps child care and cash assistance. No transportation.

Fees: None.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

#### Other Locations:

- Platte County: 233 Marshall Rd. Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-3740
- -Jackson County: 615 East 13<sup>th</sup> Street, Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 889-2000.

#### MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Center for Conflict Resolution 6285 The Paseo Boulevard

Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 461- 8255

www.ccrkc.org

**Services:** Mediation/ restorative justice for individuals, families, neighborhoods, businesses, and communities.

Counties Served: Jackson, Clay, Johnson

Interpreters: None

Fees: Sliding scale fees. Call for information.

Requirements: None

#### Gillis Center North

8150 Wornall Road Kansas City, MO 64114 (816) 508-3500

www.gillis.org

**Services:** Residential and day treatment, family counseling, family preservation and reunification, parent education and parent aid services.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Referral from DFS required.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. M-F

# Tri-County Mental Health Services

3100 NE 83rd Street, Suite #1001 Kansas City, MO 64119 (816) 468-0400 ww

www.tri-countymhs.org

**Services:** Outpatient, inpatient referrals; day treatment, community support, substance abuse prevention and treatment, medication, crisis services.

Eligibility: Resident of Clay, Platte or Ray Counties. Interpreters: Hearing impaired interpreter available with advance notice.

**Hours of Operation:** 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F; Saturdays and Wednesday evenings by appt.

#### PREGNANCY SERVICES

Rachel House Pregnancy Resource Center 815 Noland Road Independence, MO 64050 (816) 921-5050 www.rac

www.rachelhouse.org

Services: Confidential pregnancy tests; Pregnancy Resource Center; Safe Haven for Newborns location. Medical, educational and support services for women in crisis pregnancy; limited ultrasound; referrals, counseling and education on pregnancy, abortion procedures/risks/fetal development; parenting, abstinence, post-abortion; one-on-one counseling for women who miscarry.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish; Sign language.

Hours of Operation: Call for information.

#### ALCOHOL AND DRUG TREATMENT

Catholic Charities of Kansas City - St. Joseph, Inc.

850 Main Street

Kansas City, MO 64105

(816) 221-4377

www.catholiccharities-kcsj.org assistance@ccharities.com

**Services:** Safe Haven for Newborns location. Individual and family mental health therapy location: 751 E. 63rd #230, Kansas City MO 64110 (816) 333-2040 Ext. 107.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: 27 counties including Jackson, Platte, Cass, Clay,

Lafayette, Johnson, Buchanan and Henry.

**Check list:** Proof of residence and/or income may be required.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. After hours as needed.

Other Locations: (800) 875-4377.

#### Center for Behavioral Medicine

1000 E 24th Street Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 512-7000 1-877-392-3342

www.dmh.mo.gov

**Services:** Medically supervised drug and alcohol detox facilities; individual and group therapy; chronic pain treatment; residential and out-patient drug and alcohol addiction treatment programs.

Fees: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish; deaf/hearing impaired.

Comprehensive Mental Health Services, Inc.

17844 E 23<sup>rd</sup> Street Independence, MO 64057 (816) 254-3652

www.thecmhs.com

Services: Intensive substance abuse treatment program; residential substance abuse treatment for men; extensive outpatient & aftercare for men & women. Includes group education and therapy, individual counseling, family therapy & community support. Also provide adolescent outpatient substance abuse treatment program M-F, 3:00 - 7:00 p.m.

Fees: Sliding scale.

**Eligibility:** Residential: Jackson County residents over the age of 18. Outpatients: Missouri resident.

Check list: Proof of residency, income.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

#### Crittenton Children's Center

10918 Elm Avenue Kansas City, MO 64134

(816) 765-6600

www.saintlukeshealthsystem.org

**Services:** Intensive individual and group outpatient substance abuse treatment program, for adolescents and their families.

Fees: Accepts most insurances.

Eligibility: Open to all. COMBAT funding available for eligible Jackson County residents.

eligible Jackson County residents

Interpreters: Upon request.

#### Guadalupe Center, Inc.

Culinary/Cultural Arts/Senior Center

1015 Avenida Cesar E Chavez

Kansas City, MO 64108

(816) 421-1015

www.guadalupecenters.org

**Services:** Alcohol and drug counseling. (Also see below for other locations/services.)

Fees: Medicaid or sliding scale.

Eligibility: Open to all. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### Other locations:

- Casa Feliz Counseling Center, 2600 Belleview, KCMO 64108 (816) 531-6911;
- Alta Vista Charter High School, 1722 Holly, KCMO 64108 (816) 471-2582;
- CALMECAC Aftershool Center, 1711 Broadway, KCMO 64108 (816) 472-4120;
- Plaza de Ninos Pre-School, 3201 SW Trafficway, KCMO 64111 (816) 472-5108;
- Salud Center Health Education and Social Services, 2641 Belleview, KCMO 64108 (816) 561-6885;
- KC Terminal Employees Guadalupe Center Federal Credit Union, 1015 Avenida Cesar Chavez (816) 842-6473;
- Centro de Bienvenida, 111 W. Walnut, Belton, MO 64102 (816) 348-1182;
- Youth and Recreation Center, 814 W. 26<sup>th</sup> Street, KCMO 64108 (816) 221-5226.

Madison Avenue Psychological Services (MAPS)

3100 Broadway Boulevard, Suite #410

Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 587- 4900

www.mapskc.net

**Services:** Individual substance abuse counseling by appointment.

Fees: Accepts most insurances.

Eligibility: Open to all.

Interpreters: Upon request.
Other Locations: 24/7 crisis line: (816) 864-7777

- 1310 Carondelet Drive #300, KCMO 64114;
- 5775 NW 64th Terrace #202, KCMO 64151;
- 12600 E US Hwy 40 #101, Independence, MO 64055;
- 113 W Blue Jay Drive #101, Liberty, MO 64068;
- 6901 Shawnee Mission Pwky #216, Overland Park, KS 66202

# Niles Home for Children

1911 E 23rd Street Kansas City, MO 64127 (816) 241-3448

www.niles.kvc.org

**Services:** Substance abuse program for youth ages 7-17; prep school for behavior management grades K-9; residential treatment for youth ages 7-17.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Call for information or see website.

**Check list:** See admission criteria at <u>www.nhc-kc.org</u>.

Interpreters: Available upon request.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

# River of Refuge

5155 Raytown Road

Kansas City, MO 64133 (816) 737- 5100

www.riverofrefuge.com

Services: Transitional Housing

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Individuals or Couples (with school aged children or younger), employed 35+ hours, drug and alcohol free

Counties Served: Jackson

#### Renaissance West, Inc.

5840 Swope Parkway Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 333-2990

Services: Social detox, residential alcohol and drug treatment. Outpatient and aftercare treatment for men and women, and women with children. Services include drug and alcohol education, relapse prevention, GED prep, community support, family therapy, therapeutic child care, job skills training, group education and individual therapy.

Fees: Sliding scale.

Eligibility: 18 years and older, Missouri residents, substance abuse/dependence.

Check list: ID; proof of MO residency.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours.

Other Locations: Independence: 10901 Winner Road,

Independence, MO 64052 (816) 254-3652.

# Swope Health Services Imani House

3950 E 51st Street Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 929- 2600

www.swopehealth.org

**Services:** 24-hour facility providing intensive inpatient and outpatient substance abuse treatment services. SATOP (Substance Abuse Traffic Offender Program).

Fees: Sliding scale.

Eligibility: Must be 18 years old and Missouri resident. Check List: Bring a photo ID and proof of residency. Interpreters: Spanish available upon request.

# Two Rivers Psychiatric Hospital

5121 Raytown Road Kansas City, MO 64133 (816) 356-5688

www.tworivershospital.com

Services: Dual diagnosis/addiction treatment program.

Fees: Accepts Medicare or insurance.

Interpreters: Can arrange with advance notice.

#### **BIRTH CERTIFICATES**

# Independence Health Department

515 S Liberty Street Independence, MO 64050

(816) 325-7986 <u>www.ci.independence.mo.us/Health/</u>

**Services:** Birth and death certificates: Bring picture ID; name, date and location of birth or death; reason for needing copy; parents' names, including mother's maiden name. If name is different than the name on the certificate, bring a photo ID & SS card; \$15 birth cert fee; \$13 (1st copy) death cert fee; \$10 ea. additional.

Fees: Vary. See service description. Call for info.

Eligibility: Birth or death must have occurred in Missouri.

Check list: Call for details.

Interpreters: Many languages available.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. M-F.

# Jackson County Health Department

313 S Liberty Street Independence, MO 64050 (816) 404-6415

www.jacohd.org

Services: Birth and death certificates: Bring picture ID; name, date and location of birth or death; reason for needing copy; parents' names, including mother's maiden name. If name is different than the name on the certificate, bring a photo ID & SS card; \$15 birth cert fee; \$13 (1st copy) death cert fee; \$10 ea, additional,

Fees: Vary. See service description. Call for info.

Eligibility: Birth or death must have occurred in Missouri.

Check list: Call for details.

Interpreters: Many languages available.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. M-F.

#### Kansas City, MO Health Department

2400 Troost Avenue Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 513-6008

health@kcmo.org

http://www.kcmo.org/CKCMO/Depts/Health/index.htm

Services: Birth and death certificates. Bring picture ID; name, date and location of birth; reason for needing copy; parents'

names, including mother's maiden name. \$15 birth certificate fee; \$13 death certificate fee, and \$10 for each additional copy.

Fees: Vary. See service description. Call for info.

Eligibility: Missouri resident.

Check list: Picture I.D. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Monday- Friday

#### BREASTFEEDING

#### Breastfeeding Resources in the KC Metro Area

For a list of area classes, support groups and other resources to assist breastfeeding families, go to the Metro KC Breastfeeding Collaborative page on the MCHC website at

http://mchc.net/us/committees/

#### La Leche League

(816) 361-0909

Independence, MO

www.lllofgreaterkc.org/fond-local-support.html

**Services:** Offers information and support for breastfeeding. Monthly support groups and/or phone counseling.

# Saint Luke's Hospital-Breastfeeding Consultation

4401 Wornall Road

Kansas City, MO 64111

(816) 932-2511

www.saintlukeshealthsystem.org

**Services:** Inpatient breastfeeding help; outpatient consultation by appointment; telephone warm-line; prenatal

breastfeeding classes. Breastfeeding support group; community lectures.

Fees: Individual basis.

Eligibility: No restrictions.

**Interpreters:** By appointment.

#### **CHILD ABUSE**

#### Child Abuse Prevention Association (CAPA)

503 E 23rd Street Independence, MO 64055 (816) 252-8388

www.capacares.org

Services: Preventing and treating all forms of child abuse & neglect. Services include: adult/child/group therapy, in-home and weekly group family support services; and prevention education (sexual assault prevention, parenting classes and Mandated Reporter training). Programming is strength-based & client-centered and designed to heal from and prevent abuse.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### Child Protection Center

3101 Broadway Boulevard, Suite #750 Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 778-8000

www.cpckc.org

**Services:** Provides a coordinated approach to investigating potential child abuse to reduce trauma to the child. Extended forensic evaluation; victim advocacy; case review and tracking.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Ages 3-17. Check list: None.

Interpreters: Available upon request. Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m - 4:30 p.m.

#### Children's Place, The

2 E 59th Street Kansas City, MO 64113 (816) 363-1898

www.childrensplacekc.org

**Services:** Outpatient therapy for children under 8; developmental assessment. In-home parenting support services and parent education. Therapeutic pre-school for traumatized children under age 6 with developmental delays and/or behavioral issues.

**Fees:** Varies by service. **Eligibility:** Varies by service.

**Interpreters:** Limited basis, by arrangement.

Hours of Operation: M/F 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.; Tu-Th 8:00

a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

#### Family Support Division

Downtown Office 615 E 13th Street, Suite 200 Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 889-2000

www.dss.mo.gov

**Services:** Provides investigation of child abuse cases and placement of victims of verified child abuse in safe environments.

**Fees:** None. MO HealthNet for pregnant women- eligibility usually decided within 15 days.

Interpreters: Language Link.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m - 4:30 p.m.

Other Locations: Call site nearest you for more information:

- South Kansas City: 6801B Longview Rd., Kansas City, MO 64134 (816) 325-1012;
- Midtown: 4900 Swope Parkway, Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 929-7100;
- Independence: 201 Partridge, Independence, MO 64055 (816) 325-5800;
- Liberty: 7000 Liberty Drive, Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 407-5800;
- Platte City: 233 Marshall Rd. Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-3740.

# MOCSA Metropolitan Org. to Counter Sexual Assault 3100 Broadway Boulevard, Suite #400 Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 931-4527 www.mocsa.org

**Services:** Crisis intervention and support through crisis line, child sexual abuse treatment program, support groups and therapy for adult survivors of child sexual abuse, Project Aware (elementary prevention program serving MO counties), community education. Services vary, depending on service, primarily available in MO.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Call for requirements/eligibility.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., evenings by appt.

Other Locations: Outreach locations throughout bi-state metro area. Call for information.

Crisis Line (816) 531-0233 or (913) 642-0233.

#### CHILD CARE

DeLaSalle Charter High School P.A.C.E.S.

3737 Troost Avenue Kansas City, MO 64109 (816) 561-4445

www.delasallecenter.org

**Services:** Early Head Start program providing childcare for children of high school students trying to finish their education.

Fees: \$175 per week.

Eligibility: Babies 6 weeks to 2 years old.

Fees: \$175 per week.

#### **Della Lamb Community Services**

500 Woodland Avenue Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 842-8040

www.dellalamb.org

**Services:** Day care for children. See entry under Education for more services.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Income eligible first priority.

**Check list:** Picture ID (driver's license, photo identification); utility bills, SS number for every member of the household; proof of income for one month (employment check stub, SSI statement, TANF check).

Interpreters: Somalian and Vietnamese.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. M-F

#### Easter Seals Midwest

6600 A Royal Street Pleasant Valley, MO 64068

9816) 476- 4011 <u>www.eastersealsmidwest.org</u>

**Services:** Home visits to learn about child's development, coping with parenting stress and responding to child's developmental needs, developmental screenings, educational events and play groups, and help accessing community resources.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Child has to be prenatal to 36 months, must live in Clay, Platte, Jackson, Ray, Cass. Lafayette, or Johnson, financially eligible for WIC.

**Counties Served**: Clay, Platte, Jackson, Ray, Cass, Lafayette, and Johnson.

#### Family Support Division

Downtown Office 615 E 13th Street, Suite #200 Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 889-2000

www.dss.mo.gov

**Services:** Daily child care.

**Fees:** None. MO HealthNet for pregnant women-decision in 15 days.

Eligibility: Age 6 wks. and older. Based on household size and income. Must be employed, in school, in training, or have a special needs child. Bring a pay stub, class schedule or

doctor's statement, and birth certificates for all children (unless on any other form).

Interpreters: Language Link.

Other Locations: Call site nearest you for more information:

- South Kansas City: 6801B Longview Rd., Kansas City, MO 64134 (816) 325-1012;
- Midtown: 4900 Swope Parkway, Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 929-7100;
- Independence: 201 Partridge, Independence, MO 64055 (816) 325-5800;
- Liberty: 7000 Liberty Drive, Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 407-5800;
- Platte City: 233 Marshall Rd. Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-3740.

# St. Vincent's Family Service Center / Operation Breakthrough

3039 Troost Avenue Kansas City, MO 64109 (816) 756-3511 <u>www.operation</u>

www.operationbreakthrough.org

Services: Child care for ages 6 weeks-12 years (before & after school program); speech therapy, WIC, Missouri Health Department immunization program, dental clinic, referral service, emergency services, USDA approved nutrition programs, Social Services and case management.

Fees: Sliding scale.

Eligibility: Parents must be working, in school or in a shelter.

Check list: ID.

Hours of Operation: M-F 6:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

#### CHILD SUPPORT

Jackson County Prosecutor's Office, Family Support 324 E 11<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite #1100
Kansas City, MO 64106
(816) 881-3171 <a href="www.dss.mo.gov/fsd">www.dss.mo.gov/fsd</a>

**Services:** Establish child support orders, including paternity determination, and to enforce child support obligations.

Fees: None.

**Check list:** SS card for applicants/children, copy of any court order.

Interpreters: Language line. Call for information.

Hours of Operation: Call location.

#### Other Locations:

- South Office: 8800 Blue Ridge Boulevard Ste. 300 KCMO (816) 325-1331;
- Independence Office: 103 N. Main, Suite 300, Independence MO 64050 (816) 325-5820;
- North KC: 301 E. Armour Boulevard, Ste. 500 North Kansas City, MO 64111-11 (816) 889-5181.

### Center for Conflict Resolution

6285 The Paseo Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 461-8255

www.ccrkc.org

**Services:** Mediation/restorative justice for individuals, families, neighborhoods, business, and communities.

Counties Served: Jackson, Clay, Johnson

Interpreters: None

Fees: Sliding scale fees; call for information. Requirements: None

#### DENTAL CARE

# Cabot Westside Health Center

2121 Summit Street Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 471-0900

www.rodgershealth.org

Services: Dental Clinic- general dental services provided for adults and children over 3 years. No transportation available. Fees: Medicaid and most insurance plans, dental plans. Eligibility: Any resident of Missouri or Kansas. Check list: Valid ID; proof of insurance. Interpreters: Spanish- completely bi-lingual clinic.

**Hours of Operation:** M/T/Th/F 8:00 a.m. – 4:45 p.m.

W 7:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

Children's Mercy Hospital Pediatric Care Center 2401 Gillham Road, 2nd floor Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 234-3080 www.childrensmercy.org

**Services:** General dentistry services provided for children 11 years old and younger (3rd floor). Hours 8:00 - 4:30 M-F only. Will accept disabled individuals: (816) 234-3257.

Fees: Medicaid; insurance; sliding scale.

Check list: Photo ID; insurance card; proof of guardianship or permission; immunization record.

Interpreters: Spanish, Somali- call in advance. Other

languages possible using Language Line.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 - 4:30 M-F; 8:30 - 12 Sat.

Other Locations: Children's Mercy West (913) 233-4400.

## Kansas City C.A.R.E. Clinic

2340 East Meyer Boulevard Building 1, Suite #200 Kansas City, MO 64132 (816) 777-2790

www.kccareclinc.org

**Services:** Basic dentistry- exams, cleaning, extractions. Also offers some medical services at this location.

Costs: No fees.

Eligibility: Adults only, with no insurance. Call first for information.

Interpreters: None.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Other locations: Medical clinic is located at 3515 Broadway (816) 753-5144; Northeast: 4601 Independence Ave., KCMO 64124

#### Samuel U. Rodgers Health Center

825 Euclid Avenue Kansas City, MO 64124 (816) 474-4920

www.rodgershealth.org

**Services:** Dental clinic for children and adults. Kansas City Healthy Start site.

**Eligibility:** Meet income guidelines or pay on a sliding scale. Serving Lafayette, Jackson and Platte Counties.

Interpreters: Spanish, Vietnamese, Bosnian, German, Arabic, Kurdish, Albanian & Somalian-Arabic; French.

Seton Center: Family and Health Services

2816 E 23rd Street

Kansas City, MO 64127 (816) 231-3955

www.setonkc.org

**Services:** General dentistry.

Fees: Sliding scale for uninsured/all medical plans.

Eligibility: All ages accepted.

Check list: SS card, ID, proof of address.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Mon- Fri 8:30 a.m. - 4:15 p.m.

#### Swope Health Central

3801 Blue Parkway Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 923-5800

www.swopehealth.org

Services: General dentistry for adults and children. Walk-in

pain clinic. Kansas City Healthy Start site.

Fees: Medicaid; sliding scale; some insurance plans.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:30 a.m. –noon and 1-5:00 p.m. Other Location: Swope Health Independence, 1638 West US Highway 24, Independence, MO 64050

(816) 627-2000.

#### Truman Medical Center Hospital Hill

2301 Holmes Street Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 404-1000

www.hospitalhillkc.org

**Services:** Oral surgery.

Fees: Medicaid; insurance; sliding scale for residents.

Eligibility: Sliding fee for residents of Jackson County, others

pay full fee. Call (816) 404-0500 for information.

Check list: Valid picture ID. Interpreters: 20 languages.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### **UMKC School of Dentistry**

650 E 25th Street Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 235-2100

www.umkc.edu/dentistry

**Services:** Complete dental services for all ages. Walk-in pain clinic.

Fees: Medicaid and MO HealthNet; fees are 1/3 to ½ less than private providers.

Eligibility: No restrictions.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

#### **DISABILITY SERVICES**

# Alphapointe Association for the Blind

7501 Prospect Avenue Kansas City, MO 64132 (816) 421-5848

www.alphapointe.org

**Services:** Comprehensive vision rehabilitation center. Multiple programs are individualized to give you the skills you need for living and working with vision loss.

# Children's Center for the Visually Impaired

3101 Main Street Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 841-2284

www.ccvi.org

**Services:** Comprehensive program, including individualized therapy, consulting services and supportive education for families of children with visual impairment. **Eligibility:** Infants to school age children with visual

Eligibility: Infants to school age children with visua impairment; KS or MO residents.

#### Children with Special Healthcare Needs

2400 Troost Avenue, Suite #1100 Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 513-6311 or (816) 513-6046

www.dhss.mo.gov/SHCN/

**Services:** Supplemental healthcare coverage for children with special healthcare needs.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Must qualify financially and medically.

Interpreters: Spanish & Vietnamese.

**Hours of Operation:** 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

First Steps for the Blind 5018 NE Park Lane Kansas City, MO 64118 (816) 455-5219

www.firststepsfortheblind.org

**Services:** Information and help navigating the health-care system for the blind and those who may be losing their sight; support groups; social events.

Eligibility: Missouri or Kansas residents.

First Steps of Greater K.C.

4230 S Phelps Road Kansas City, MO 64055 (816) 363-1078

www.mofirststeps.com

**Services:** 16 different services such as physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, ABA, special instruction, nutrition, etc.

**Fees:** Medicaid, SSI, TANF, sliding scale fee for families above 200% poverty level.

**Check list to bring:** When we come to the home, have copy of an award letter (food stamps, SSI, TANF), Medicaid card, or insurance card.

Eligibility: Birth to 3-year-olds with a 50% delay in development, some premature babies, and medical diagnoses related to developmental delays (ex. Down syndrome). Serves Bates, Jackson, Johnson, Lafayette and Cass counties.

Interpreters: All languages available.

Hours of Operation: Call between 8am – 5pm.

Other locations: Throughout Missouri.

# KC Regional Center for Developmentally Disabled

821 E Admiral Boulevard P.O. Box 412557 Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 889-3400

www.dmh.mo.gov

**Services:** Case management; speech, occupational, physical and behavioral therapies. Day habilitation, personal care attendants, specialized equipment and residential.

Fees: Call for information.

**Eligibility:** Must have a developmental disability and live in Jackson, Clay, Ray, LaFayette, Johnson, Platte, Cass or Bates Counties in Missouri.

# Missouri Developmental Disability Resource Center UMKC Institute for Human Development

215 W Pershing Road, 5th Floor Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 235-1763 TTY: (816) 627-2202

www.mofamilytofamily.org

**Services:** Supports people with developmental disabilities by building programs and activities designed to promote self-determination and independence, productivity and employment, and integration in all facets of community life.

**Myasthenia Gravis Association** 2340 E Meyer Boulevard Building 1, Suite #300A

Kansas City, MO 64132 (816) 256-4100

www.mgakc.org

**Services:** Provide information and referral for people with myasthenia gravis; speakers, support groups, clinics at area hospitals. Call for more information.

Whole Person, Inc., The

3420 Broadway Boulevard, Suite #105 Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 561-0304 <u>www.</u>t

www.thewholeperson.org

Services: The Whole Person, Inc., assists people with disabilities to live independently and encourages change within the community to expand opportunities for independent living. Individual advocacy; information and referral; education; independent living; personal assistance.

Other locations: Independence: 11015 E. 39th Street, Suite 25, Independence, MO 64052 (816) 358-5310; Prairie Village: 7301 Mission Road, Prairie Village, KS 66208 (913) 262-1294.

#### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Hope House

P.O. Box 577 Lee's Summit, MO 64063 (816) 461-4673

www.hopehouse.net

**Services:** Two 52-bed emergency shelters; safe visitation program; hospital advocacy; court advocacy; counseling; support groups; children's programs; outreach; community

education; case management. 24 hour crisis line: (816) 461-4673.

Fees: Mostly free; call for information.

Eligibility: Call for information - no residency requirements.

Interpreters: Language Line (most languages available).

Hours of Operation: 24 hour shelter service.

#### Newhouse

P.O. Box 240019 Kansas City, MO 64124 (816) 474-6446 (816) 471-5800 24-hr hotline

#### www.newhouseshelter.org

**Services:** Emergency shelter, counseling, resource referrals, outreach, court advocacy, health care advocacy, substance abuse therapy, transitional living, day care for shelter residents.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Mainly Jackson County residents, however services are available for all area counties. Will assist clients under the age of 18.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Shelter: 24 hours.

### Rose Brooks Center

P.O. Box 320599 Kansas City, MO 64132 (816) 861-6100

www.rosebrooks.org

**Services:** Outreach, case management, individual therapy for women and children. Spiritual support. Transitional housing,

crisis assistance for victims of domestic violence. Prevention program for children in area schools. 24-hour victim advocacy program in area hospitals.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Women and children.

Check list: None.

Interpreters: 135 different languages available.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours.

### UMKC Community Counseling & Assessment Services

615 E 52nd Street School of Education, Suite #212 Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 235-2725 kohlhartj@umkc.edu

www.umkc.edu/ccas

**Services:** Individual and family therapy. Monthly workshops, outreach support and case management. Learning disability assessment, ADHD assessment.

Fees: Sliding scale.

Eligibility: Also available to refugee & immigrant women in the greater KC area.

Interpreters: Available as needed.

**Hours of Operation:** M-Th 2:00 -9:00 p.m., F 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

#### **EDUCATION**

Alternative High School/Seton Center 2816 E 23rd Street

Kansas City, MO 64127 (816) 231-3955 info@setonkc.org

www.setonkc.org

**Services:** Alternative high school. **Eligibility:** Call for information.

Caring Community Sites (LINC-supported schools)
(816) 889-5050 www.kclinc.org

**Services:** Programs and services available at 60 area schools for students, families and neighborhood residents, including before and after school care, health clinics, ESL, and parenting classes.

**Eligibility:** Students in school districts of Kansas City, Independence, North Kansas City, Hickman Mills, and Fort Osage, Missouri.

#### Charter Schools

See below for locations. www.charterschoolcenter.org

**Services:** Call each school for specific information on programs and eligibility.

#### Locations:

- Academie Lafayette 6903 Oak St., KCMO 64131 (816) 361-7735 Level K-8; www.lafayetteacademie.org;
- Alta Vista Charter School 1015 Avenida Cesar E. Chavez., KCMO 64108 (816) 421-1015 Level Pre- K-12; www.guadalupecenters.org;

- B. Banneker Charter Academy 6401 Rockhill Rd., KCMO (816) 926-9110 Level K-7;
- Brookside Charter School –1815 E. 63<sup>rd</sup> St., KCMO 64130 (816) 531-2192, K-6;
- Della Lamb Elementary School 500Woodland Ave, KCMO 64106 (816) 842-8040 Level K-6, www.dellalamb.org;
- Don Bosco Educational Center 531 Garfield, KCMO 64124 (816) 691-2915 Level 9-12;
- Genesis School 3800 E. 44th St, KCMO 64130 (816) 921-0775 Level K-8, www.promiseacademykc.org;
- Gordon Parks Elem 3715 Wyoming, KCMO 64111 (816) 753-6700 Level K-5;
- Hogan Prep Academy 1221 E. Meyer Blvd, KCMO 64131 (816) 444-3464 Level 9-12;
- Lee A. Tolbert Comm. Academy 3400 The Paseo, KCMO 64109 (816) 561-0114 Level K-8;
- Scuola Vita Nuova 535 Garfield Ave, KCMO 64124 (816) 231-5788 Level K-8; www.svncharter.org;
- Urban Comm. Leadership Academy 1524 Paseo, KCMO 64108 (816) 483-8035 Level 5-9.

#### Colleges/Universities

See below for locations.

**Services:** Call the schools for more information.

#### Locations:

- Avila University: 11901 Wornall Road, Kansas City, MO 64145 (816) 942-8400;
- Keller Graduate School of Mgmt: 1100 Main Street, Kansas City, MO 64105 (816) 221-1300;

- 10401 Holmes Road, Suite 310, Kansas City, MO 64131 (816) 941-0367;
- Park University: Parkville location, 8700 Riverpark Drive, Parkville, MO 64152 (816) 741-2000;
- Metro Downtown: 911 Main St., Kansas City, MO 64105-1611 (816) 842-6182;
- Independence: 2200 S. 291 Hwy, Independence, MO 64050 (816) 252-9065 Weekend and Evening College (816) 741-2000 ext. 6736:
- Kansas City University of Medicine and Biosciences: 1750 Independence Avenue Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 234-4847 www.kcumb.edu;
- Metropolitan Community Colleges: All campus information (816) 759-1000;
- Longview: 500 S.W. Longview, Lee's Summit, MO 64081 (816) 672-2067 or (816) 672-2568 for first time freshmen;
- Maple Woods: 2601 N.E. Barry Road, Kansas City, MO 64156 (816) 437-3100;
- Penn Valley: 3201 S.W. Trafficway, Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 759-4623;
- Pioneer Campus: 2700 E. 18th Street, KCMO 64127 (816) 482-5000;
- University of Missouri Kansas City (UMKC): 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 235-1000.

# **Della Lamb Community Services**

500 Woodland Avenue Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 842-8040

www.dellalamb.org

**Services:** Financial management counseling, child day care, elementary charter school, adult education/GED, adult education/ESL, youth services.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Income eligible first priority.

**Check list:** Picture ID (driver's license, photo identification); utility bills, SS number for every member of the household; proof of income for one month (employment check stub, SSI statement, TANF check).

Interpreters: Somalian and Vietnamese.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. M-F.

#### Don Bosco ESL Program

309 Benton Boulevard (in St. Anthony's Church\*)
Kansas City, MO 64124
(816) 231-2700 www.donbosco.org

Services: Free, intensive English as a Second Language (ESL) instruction for adults in the greater Kansas City area. Fixed enrollment times – call for information. Also available: citizenship and high school equivalency classes. A partnership of Don Bosco and the Independence School District. \* Use St. Anthony school entrance.

**Hours:** Mon – Thurs 9-11:30 a.m. and 12-2:30 p.m.; Tues & Thurs evenings 6-9:00 p.m.

Fees: Free.

Eligibility No restrictions.

Interpreters: None.

# **Educational Opportunity Center**

3100 Main Street, Suite #100 Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 604-4400

www.mcckc.edu/services/eoc/overview/eoc.asp

**Services:** GED referral; college planning and selection; financial aid (FAFSA) applications assistance; scholarship search guidance; financial and economic counseling; career counseling; defaulted student loan counseling.

Eligibility: Serves Jackson, Clay and Platte counties. Must be US citizen or permanent resident.

Language available: Spanish

Fees: None

## Guadalupe Center, Inc.

1015 Avenida Cesar Chavez Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 421-1015

www.guadalupecenters.org

Services: Culinary Arts program. (Also see below for other

locations/services.)

Fees: Medicaid or sliding scale. Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### Other locations:

- Casa Feliz Counseling Center, 2600 Belleview, KCMO 64108 (816) 531-6911;
- Alta Vista Charter High School, 1722 Holly, KCMO 64108 (816) 471-2582;

- CALMECAC Aftershool Center, 1711 Broadway, KCMO 64108 (816) 472-4120;
- Plaza de Nińos Pre-School, 3201 SW Trafficway, KCMO 64111 (816) 472-5108;
- Salud Center Health Education and Social Services, 2641 Belleview, KCMO 64108 (816) 561-6885;
- KC Terminal Employees Guadalupe Center Federal Credit Union, 1015 Avenida Cesar Chavez (816) 842-6473;
- Centro de Bienvenida, 111 W. Walnut, Belton, MO 64102 (816) 348-1182;
- Youth and Recreation Center, 814 W. 26<sup>th</sup> Street, KCMO 64108 (816) 221-5347.

#### KCMO School Based School Linked Services

1215 E Truman Road, Room #515 Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 418-8649

www.kcmsd.net

**Services:** Life skills education; sexual abstinence education, parenting classes; at-risk student support services; mental health case management, homeless student services.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: KCMO School District students.

Check list: Student ID.

Interpreters: Spanish, French, Arabic and African languages.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

### **EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE**

American Red Cross, Greater KC Chapter 211 W Armour Boulevard

Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 931-8400

www.kcredcross.org

**Services:** Disaster and emergency relief; health and safety education and screenings.

Fees: Call for information.

**Eligibility:** Disaster-related emergency need for assistance. Health screenings and safety education available to all.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### Other Locations:

- Cass County Branch, Millwalk Mall, 2733 Cantrell Road, Harrisonville, MO 64701 (816) 380-4271;
- Wyandotte County Chapter, 1600 Washington Boulevard Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 321-6314.

#### Bishop Sullivan Center

6435 Truman Road Kansas City, MO 64126 (816) 231-0984

www.bishopsullivan.org

**Services:** Food pantry, emergency assistance. Also assistance with job placement. KC Medicine Cabinet location: providing emergency assistance for medical needs.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** 150% of poverty guidelines for income. ZIP codes 64123, 64125, 64126, 64127, 64129.

Check list: Proof of address, income & SS cards for all family members.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m.- 4:30 p.m. M-F.

#### City Union Mission

1100 E 11th Street Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 474-9380

www.cityunionmission.org

**Services:** Homeless shelters, free medical services, Christian counseling, adult education, budget training, life skills classes, food, clothing and household supplies. School supplies for children, summer camps for kids; holiday ministries (Thanksgiving and Christmas baskets) and more.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Low/no income residents in all of KC metro area. **Check list:** Proof of application for food stamps, proof of residence (for clothing and houshold supplies), picture ID (drivers license, photo identification).

Interpreters: Spanish.

## **Della Lamb Community Services**

500 Woodland Avenue Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 842-8040

www.dellalamb.org

**Services:** Financial aid for housing needs, utilities. Food pantry, clothing closet, financial management counseling, child day care, elementary charter school, adult education/GED, adult education/ESL, youth services.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Income eligible first priority.

**Check list:** Picture ID (driver's license, photo identification); utility bills, SS number for every member of the household; proof of income for one month (employment check stub, SSI statement, TANF check).

Interpreters: Somalian and Vietnamese.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. M-F.

# Don Bosco Senior Center

580 Campbell Street Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 691-2900

www.donbosco.org

**Services:** Services for older adults. Meals on Wheels. Onsite activities and meal services. Transportation as needed. Don Bosco no longer operates their community centers.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Call for information. **Interpreters:** Call for information.

Other Location: ESL classes at 309 Benton Blvd

#### Friendship House/Catherine's Place

3720-3728 Gillham Road Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 531-7788

www.friendshiphousekc.org

Services: Transitional living for women in substance abuse recovery and their children; 12-step recovery program. Individual and group counseling. Substance abuse counseling available to the public; therapeutic child care available for residents and non-residents alike.

Fees: Sliding scale.

**Eligibility:** Women 18 years and older; 5 days clean; prefer to have treatment prior to entry into our program; willing to remain clean and sober.

Hours of Operation: Office: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.; Child Care: 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

### Guadalupe Center, Inc.

1015 Avenida Cesar Chavez Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 421-1015

www.guadalupecenters.org

**Services:** Financial assistance for utilities; counseling; drug & alcohol abuse education; food pantry/homeless services; pregnancy programs; parenting/family education. (Also see below for other locations/services.)

Fees: Medicaid or sliding scale.

**Eligibility:** Varies according to program; help Spanish-speaking persons anywhere in the metro area.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### Other locations:

- Casa Feliz Counseling Center, 2600 Belleview, KCMO 64108 (816) 531-6911;
- Alta Vista Charter High School, 1722 Holly, KCMO 64108 (816) 471-2582;
- CALMECAC Aftershool Center, 1711 Broadway, KCMO 64108 (816) 472-4120;
- Plaza de Ninos Pre-School, 3201 SW Trafficway, KCMO 64111 (816) 472-5108;
- Salud Center Health Education and Social Services, 2641 Belleview, KCMO 64108 (816) 561-6885;
- KC Terminal Employees Guadalupe Center Federal Credit Union, 1015 Avenida Cesar Chavez (816) 842-6473;
- Centro de Bienvenida, 111 W. Walnut, Belton, MO 64102 (816) 348-1182;
- Youth and Recreation Center, 814 W. 26th Street, KCMO 64108 (816) 221-5347.

Mid America Assistance Coalition (MAAC)

1 W Armour, Suite #301 Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 561-2727

www.maaclink.org

**Services:** Provides MAACLink, a computerized web-based management information system containing vital information about assistance provided to people throughout the community; annual training conference for service providers; computer courses and utility assistance training for MAAC agencies; homeless case management training in the strength-based model. Utility assistance.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Jackson, Clay and Platte Counties in MO,

Wyandotte and Johnson in KS.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

### Saint James Place

3936 Troost Avenue Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 561-8515

www.bishopsullivan.org

**Services:** Food pantry and soup kitchen. **Eligibility:** Soup kitchen open to all.

**Check list:** For food pantry, bring proof of address (current rental or lease agreements, utility bill or official letter with applicant's name and address) /proof of income/ verification of birth dates of household members (Medicaid card, birth certificate)/ state issued picture ID: Social Security card alone is not sufficient.

**Hours of Operation:** Food pantry: 9:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. M-Th; soup kitchen 4:30 – 6:00 p.m. M-F.

#### Saint James United Methodist Church Outreach

5540 Wayne Avenue Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 444-5588 ext. 122

www.stjamesumc.com

Services: Compassionate outreach services including assistance for water, lights, gas, medical prescriptions, rent/mortgage payments, Fishes and Loaves food pantry, clothing (Betty Lou's Closet), and diapers. Connecting people to God in practical ways. Minister to low-icome and single-parent households, as well as seniors, homeless, destitute, and unemployed.

Eligibility: Ages 18-99 years old, residents of Jackson, eastern Jackson, Clay, Cass and Platte counties.

Check list: Must show at least one piece of identification.

# Saint Mark's United Inner City Services

2008 E 12<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, MO 64127 (816) 994-5400

www.uicskc.com

**Services:** Emergency assistance, food pantry, assistance with utilities, rent, etc. Day care center for children 6 wks to 5 years old.

Interpreters: Spanish

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

# Salvation Army

101 W Linwood Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 756-2769

www.salvationarmy.org

**Services:** Help with utilities, rent, housing. Food and clothing pantries. See Website or call for details on services offered in different areas.

Eligibility: Open to all.

**Hours of Operation:** 9:00 - 11:30 a.m. and 1:00 - 2:30 p.m. M-W-F.

#### Other Locations:

- Northland Corps: 5306 North Oak Trafficway, Kansas City, MO (816) 452-5663;
- Westport (816) 753-6040;
- Blue Valley (816) 241-6488;
- Independence (816) 252-3200;
- Grandview (816) 763-3244.

### Seton Center: Family and Health Services

2816 E 23rd Street Kansas City, MO 64127 (816) 231-3955

www.setonkc.org

**Services:** Thrift store; family support; emergency assistance; case management; housing assistance; wellness clinics; social services; adult day services; alternative high school. Also provides dental services.

**Fees:** Sliding scale for uninsured/all medical plans. **Eligibility:** Varies by service - call for information.

Check list: SS card, ID, proof of address.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: M- F 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

#### **EMERGENCY SHELTER/HOMELESS**

**Amethyst Place** 

Kansas City, MO (816) 231-8782

www.amethystplace.org

**Services:** Provides safe and supportive housing for women recovering from alcohol and other drug addiction, and their children.

Eligibility: By referral only.

#### City Union Mission

1100 E 11th Street Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 474-9380

www.cityunionmission.org

**Services:** Homeless shelters, free medical services. Christian counseling, adult education, budget training, life skills classes. Food, clothing and household supplies. School supplies for children, summer camps for kids; holiday ministries (Thanksgiving and Christmas baskets) and more.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Low/no income residents in all of KC metro area. **Check list:** Proof of application for food stamps, proof of residence (for clothing and houshold supplies), picture ID (drivers license, photo identification).

Interpreters: Spanish.

# Community LINC

4030 Troost Avenue Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 531-3727

www.communitylinc.org

**Services:** Transitional housing program; shelter; case management; comprehensive programs; counseling and follow-up services.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Homeless with at least one child (in full custody)

under the age of 18.

**Check list:** Call for more information. **Hours of Operation:** 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

#### Community Services League

404 N Noland Road Independence, MO 64050 (816) 254-4100

www.cslcares.org

**Services:** Emergency assistance, Work Express employment assistance program, housing counseling.

Fees: None

Eligibility/Other locations: Call or see website for details.

# Kansas City's Medicine Cabinet

(816) 276-7517

www.kcmedicinecabinet.org/services.html

**Services:** Provides emergency assistance for medical needs. **Locations:** (check website for current list)

-Bishop Sullivan Center (816) 231-0984

- -Community Services League (816) 254-4100
- -Northland Assistance Center (816) 421-2243
- -St. Luke's Presbyterian Church (913) 281-3102
- -Community Assistance Council (816) 763-3277
- -Johnson County Human Services (913) 715-8800
- -Cross Lines Community Outreach (913) 281-3388

### Restart, Inc.

918 E 9th Street Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 472-5664

www.restartinc.org

**Services:** Overnight family emergency shelter; shelter for men, women and families; transitional living program. Programs for children and youth. Kitchen serving three meals a day; clothing closet; Alcoholics Anonymous classes. Daytime homeless drop-in shelter.

Fees: Call for information. Eligibility: Homeless.

#### Sheffield Place

6604 E 12th Street Kansas City, MO 64126 (816) 483-9927

www.sheffieldplace.org

**Services:** A transitional living facility for homeless women and their children ages 0-12. May stay up to 2 years. **Eligibility:** Homeless mothers and their children ages 0-12 or in the 3<sup>rd</sup> trimester of pregnancy. Must have a reunification plan and be 30 days clean.

Check list: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

#### **EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE**

## AARP Foundation (Senior Employment)

1 West Armour Boulevard, Suite #203 Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 471-1884

(855) 622-8899 (toll-free) <u>www.aarp.org/foundation</u>

Services: We help mature job seekers find emplyment through training assignments, skills assessment and job serach assistance. The Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP) is a stepping-stone to employment. Eligibility: Currently unemployed, age 55+, meet federal income guidelines.

Counties served: Jackson, Clay and Platte.

Fees: None

### Beyond the Conviction

4042 Indiana Avenue Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 842-4975

(855) 622-8899 (toll-free) www.beyondtheconviction.org

**Services:** Employment and educational training for "at risk" job seekers. Recovery support services. Transportation, mentorship, counseling, career development, advocacy. Call for details.

**Eligibility:** Ex-offenders, juveniles, persons with limited education and work experience, homeless, veterans, poverty stricken, HIV/AIDS, subtance abusers, etc.

Bishop Sullivan Center

6435 Truman Road Kansas City, MO 64126 (816) 231-0984

www.bishopsullivan.org

**Services:** Job placement. Also food pantry and emergency assistance.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: 150% of poverty guidelines for income. ZIP codes

64123, 64124, 64125, 64126, 64127, 64129, 64130.

Check list: Proof of address, income & SS cards for all family

members.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m.- 4:30 p.m. M-F

#### Community LINC

4012 Troost Avenue Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 531-3727

www.communitylinc.org

**Services:** New Idea Work Place, business consulting; transitional housing open to families with children under 18 years of age (in full custody). Limited one-time deposit, rent and utility assistance. No emergency assistance offered.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** To be covered under the State contract, must be approved by DFS.

Check list: Call for more information. Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

# Family Support Division

Downtown Office 615 E 13<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 889-2000

www.dss.mo.gov

Services: Welfare to Work program, all offices.

**Fees:** None. MO HealthNet for pregnant women-decision usually made within15 days.

**Eligibility:** Needs to currently be receiving TANF and Food Stamps.

Interpreters: Language Link.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m - 4:30 p.m.

Other Locations: Call site nearest you for more information:

- South Kansas City: 6801B Longview Rd., Kansas City, MO 64134 (816) 325-1012;
- Midtown: 4900 Swope Parkway, Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 929-7100;
- Independence: 201 Partridge, Independence, MO 64055 (816) 325-5800;
- Liberty: 7000 Liberty Drive, Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 407-5800;
- Platte County: 233 Marshall Rd. Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-3740.

# Full Employment Council (Missouri Career Center)

1740 The Paseo Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 471-2330

www.feckc.org

**Services:** Employment assistance, training.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: 16 years or older (16-21 can take part in Summer

Youth Program); resident of Missouri. Check list: Minimum of one form of ID. Interpreters: Spanish; language line; ASL.

Hours of Operation: Paseo: 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

#### Other Locations:

- Annex, 1900 Vine St. (816) 471-2330 ext. 307;
- Cass County (816) 318-3922;
- Clay County (816) 468-8767;
- Harrisonville (816) 380-6690;
- Independence (816) 325-5890;
- Platte County (816) 464-4620/4612;
- Ray County (816) 776-3920;
- South KC (816) 966-0289;
- Youth Opportunity Center, KCMO (816) 471-2330 ext. 216.

# Jewish Vocational Service

4600 The Paseo Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 471-2808

www.jvskc.org

**Services:** Employment services; job training; deaf and hard of hearing services; immigration counseling services; interpreter development training; Kansas and Missouri refugee employment and resettlement services.

Fees: Interpreter services \$35-\$50/hour w/2-hour min. Eligibility: Call for information. Serving Jackson, Johnson,

Clay, Ray and Platte counties in Missouri.

**Interpreters:** Call for information.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

**Other Locations:** Independence and Jewish Community Campus.

## Job Corps Center, KCMO Location

2402 Swope Parkway Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 921-3366 Admissions Office (816) 861-2353

Services: Alternative training location. Attend class all day. Classes available at various locations include carpentry, certified nursing assistant (CNA), business office technology, painting, welding, Home Builders Institute, Transportation Communications Union, nursing, business and pharmacy tech. Call for details.

Fees: None. Income guidelines.

**Eligibility:** Ages 16-24 (not in school). If under the age of 18, must bring parent or guardian to apply. Women cannot be pregnant but may have children. Must be drug and alcohol free. Must have no arrest records or outstanding warrants.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.

# Other Location:

Residential Program - 701 St. Louis Avenue, Excelsior Springs, MO 64024 (816) 629-3111.

#### Salvation Army

101 W Linwood Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 756-2769

www.salvationarmy.org

Services: Back to work program.

Eligibility: Call for details.

**Hours of Operation:** 9:00 - 11:30 a.m. and 1:00 -2:30 p.m. M-W-F.

#### Other Locations:

- Northland Corps: 5306 North Oak Trafficway, Kansas City, MO (816) 452-5663;
- Westport (816) 753-6040;
- Blue Valley (816) 241-6488;
- Independence (816) 252-3200;
- Grandview (816) 763-3244.

### Sunlight Missionary Baptist /Food Pantry

4444 Woodland Avenue Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 921-4159

**Services:** Provides women of all ages proper clothing to go into work places that require career attire. Food pantry.

Fees: None.

Interpreters: Spanish.

# Community Action Agency of Greater Kansas City

6025 Prospect Avenue Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 358-6868

www.caagkc.org

Services: Supportive housing; life skills; job readiness; LIHEAP; work experience; individual development account support; Northland Circles of Support; Sr. Citizen's Prescription Assistance; Back-to-School fairs; Family Intake

Assessment & Referral (FIAR); Targeted Coaching; Job Fairs; family support program.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Low income Jackson, Clay and Platte County residents.

**Check list:** Photo ID; SS card(s); proof of income and utility bill (if applying for utility assistance).

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F.

#### Other Locations:

- Clay County: 218 South Street, Excelsior Springs, MO 64024 (816) 630-0037;
- East Jackson County: 16995 E. Dover Lane, Independence, MO 64056 (816 994-2100);
- Platte County: 412 Perry, Tracy, MO 64079 (816) 858-5153;
- Satellite Office: 1900 NE Englewood Rd. Kansas City, MO 64118 (816) 459-9615.

### Women's Employment Network 920 Main Street, Suite #100

Kansas City, MO 64105

(816) 822-8083

www.kcwen.org

**Services:** Job readiness training--five week program with résumé preparation and job search (must have GED or diploma). If applying for job training, may apply for state subsidized child care. Vocational counseling; employment readiness; employment referral.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Low-income women ages 18-55.

**Check list:** Picture ID (drivers license, photo identification); proof of income (employment check stub, SSI statement, TANF check); copy of GED or diploma (if applicable); Social Security card; proof of address; birth certificate.

# Youth Build Family Learning Center

299 The Paseo Boulevard
Kansas City, MO 64106
(816) 777-2968 https://youthbuild.org/about-us

**Services**: Job training program.

**Eligibility:** Youth ages 17-24 who need their GED and score 7<sup>th</sup> grade or above in reading and math; have their diploma but test below 9<sup>th</sup> grade; have a strong work ethic; are willing to become and stay drug-free.

### FAMILY SUPPORT / CASE MANAGEMENT

Black Health Care Coalition

6675 Holmes Road, Suite #650 Kansas City, MO 64131 (816) 444-9600 x 103

www.bhcckc.org

**Services:** Prenatal and parenting classes; mentoring; long-term services; three community baby showers offered annually for the metro KC area.

Costs: None.

Eligibility: Anyone who is pregnant.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Call for information.

# Hope for the Children

Kansas City, Missouri Health Department 2400 Troost Avenue, Suite #1400 Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 513-6123

www.kcmo.org

**Services:** A home visiting program for the first-time expectant mother and her new baby, up to age 6 months. Supportive parent coach makes weekly visits and promotes optimal mother-infant bonding, assists with lactation support, planning prenatal and post-natal visits, parenting education and accessing community resources.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Serves first-time expectant mothers who are residents of Kansas City, MO ages 15 years and up. Interpreters: This program is also offered in Spanish. Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

### FOOD STAMPS (SNAP)

# Family Support Division

Downtown Office 615 E 13th Street, Suite #200 Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 889-2000

www.dss.mo.gov

**Services:** Food stamps. Can apply for Temporary Assistance (TANF) and Medicaid, at the same time. Also, child care, nursing home assistance, and case management for TANF recipients.

**Fees:** None. MO HealthNet for pregnant women- decision in 15 days.

Eligibility: Low income determined at time of application.

Interpreters: Language Link.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m - 4:30 p.m.

Other Locations: Call site nearest you for more information:

- South Kansas City: 6801B Longview Rd., Kansas City, MO 64134 (816) 325-1012;
- Midtown: 4900 Swope Parkway, Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 929-7100;
- Independence: 201 Partridge, Independence, MO 64050 (816) 325-5800;
- Liberty: 7000 Liberty Drive, Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 407-5800:
- Platte County: 233 Marshall Rd. Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-3740.

### University of Missouri Extension

105 E 5th Street, Suite #200 Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 482-5854

www.extension.missouri.edu

**Services:** Series of classes to help individuals and families learn how to prepare healthy meals and make their food stamps or income go further. Classes also help families to use safe food practices to prevent illness. Programs are for adults and youth and are available in Spanish.

Fees: None for low income.

**Eligibility:** Adults and youth from families eligible for food stamps and other community assistance.

Interpreters: Spanish.

#### **HEALTH CARE**

### Cabot Westside Health Center

2121 Summit Street Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 471-0900

http://www.saintlukeshealthsystem.org/

**Services:** Family practice; women's health; OB: adult medicine; immunizations; well-baby; dental; case management; pediatrics; urgent care clinic.

Fees: Medicaid and most insurance plans, dental plans.

Eligibility: Any resident of Missouri. Check list: Valid ID; proof of insurance.

**Interpreters:** Spanish- completely bi-lingual clinic. **Hours of Operation:** 7:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. M-F.

## Centerpoint Medical Center

19600 E 39<sup>th</sup> Street Independence, MO 64057 (816) 698-7000

## www.centerpointmedical.com

**Services:** Full service medical facility for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location. Includes maternity care, high-risk pregnancy care, neo-natal intensive care nursery, certified midwives, breastfeeding/lactation consultation.

Children's Mercy Kansas City 2401 Gillham Road Kansas City, MO 64108

(816) 234-3000

## www.childrensmercy.org

Services: Kansas City's pediatric specialty hospital.

#### Other Locations:

- CMH North: (816) 413-2500;
- CMH South: (913) 696-8000;
- CMH West: (913) 233-4400;
- CMH East: (816) 478-5200 20300 E. Valley View

Parkway, Independence, MO 64057

#### Children's Mercy Hospital Pediatric Care Center

2401 Gillham Road, 2nd floor Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 234-3080

www.childrensmercy.org

Services: Well and sick child care; immunizations; social

services; WIC; Pharmacy. No transportation. **Fees:** Medicaid; insurance; sliding scale.

Eligibility: Newborns to 12 years old.

Check list: Photo ID; insurance card; proof of guardianship

or permission; immunization record.

Interpreters: Spanish, Somali- call in advance. Other

languages possible using Language Line.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 - 4:30 M-F; 8:30 - 12 Sat.

Other Location: Children's Mercy West (913) 233-4400.

## Children's Mercy Hospital Teen Clinic

4605 The Paseo Boulevard, Suite #200

Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 960-3050

www.childrensmercy.org

**Services:** Free, confidential pregnancy tests; Safe Haven for Newborns location, gynecology; family planning; STD diagnosis and treatment; physical exams; immunizations; mental health/counseling. No transportation.

Fees: Medicaid; insurance; sliding scale.

Eligibility: Adolescent students, 12-18 years old.

Interpreters: By appointment.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Children's Mercy Hospital TIES Program
(Team for Infants Endangered by Substance Abuse)
3101 Broadway Boulevard, Suite #770
Kansas City, MO 64111
(816) 960-8400 www.childrensmercy.org

**Services:** TIES provides comprehensive services to the families of pregnant and postpartum women with HIV or substance-abuse problems. Assist with transportation, parent education, intense case management, home visits, support of drug treatment, women's support groups, crisis intervention, counseling.

Fees: None

Eligibility: By ZIP code.

Goppert/Trinity Family Care Center

6675 Holmes Road, Suite #360 Kansas City, MO 64131

(916) 276 7600

(816) 276-7600 <u>www.mymidwestphysician.com</u>

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; pregnancy care; infant/child care; general health care; family planning; HIV care; education; licensed social worker on-site; nursing home for older adults.

Fees: Medicaid; insurance; self-pay plan.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. -6:30 p.m. M-F; 8:30 a.m. -

12:00 noon Sat. Express clinic 8:15 – 4:30 M-F.

# Hope Family Care Center (Jackson County HD)

3027 Prospect Avenue Kansas City, MO 64128 (816) 861-6500

www.hfcckc.org

Services: Confidential pregnancy tests; adult and pediatric primary care including exams, immunizations, treatment of acute and chronic illness, prenatal care and delivery, minor office procedures, specialty referral. Lab on site.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** We accept Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance; serve the uninsured for a small fee.

## Independence Health Department

515 S Liberty Street
Independence, MO 64050
(816) 325-7182 www.ci.independence.mo.us/Health/

**Services:** Adult and adolescent vaccinations, childcare provider classes, communicable disease investigations and education, emergency preparedness, teen pregnancy prevention, healthy eating and physical activity promotion,

food handler and food manager training classes, code compliance, and animal services.

Fees: Vary. Please call for information.

Eligibility: Must be a Missouri resident. If receiving

immunizations, please bring immunization records. Certain

fees may apply. Please call for more information.

Check list: Call for details.

Interpreters: Many languages available.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. M-F.

### Jackson County Health Department

313 S Liberty Street Independence, MO 64050 (816) 404-6415

www.jacohd.org

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; well-baby care; child immunizations; child care education; WIC; STD clinic; blood sugar testing; blood pressure testing; tuberculosis skin tests. No transportation available. Clinic hours are M-Th 9-11am and 1-4 pm; Fri 9-11. Services provided on different days. Call for information.

Fees: Vary. Please call for information.

**Eligibility:** Must be a Missouri resident. If receiving immunizations, please bring immunization records. Certain

fees may apply. Please call for more information.

Check list: Call for details.

Interpreters: Many languages available.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. M-F.

# Kansas City C.A.R.E. Clinic

3515 Broadway Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64111

(816) 753-5144

www.kccareclinc.org

Services: Confidential pregnancy tests (\$1.00); birth control; physicals; family planning; pediatric health clinic (by appointment); Tuberculosis testing; counseling. The Family Project: family-centered case management and care coordination for HIV+ women, infants and children, youth (teens) and their affected family members. Support groups (HIV+ parenting group, Spanish group.)No transportation. Fees: None.

**Interpreters:** Spanish, deaf/hearing impaired, by appointment.

Hours of Operation: M-Th 8:30 a.m. – 8:00 p.m., Friday 8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m. Call for Saturday appts. 8:00 a.m. -12:00 noon.

**Eligibility:** Serves 59 counties in western Missouri and eastern Kansas.

Other Location: Dental Clinic, 2340 E Meyer Blvd., Building 1, Suite 200, Kansas City MO 64132(816) 777-2790; Northeast: 4601 Independence Ave., KCMO 64124.

# Kansas City, MO Health Department

2400 Troost Avenue, Suite #1200 Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 513-6008 http://www.kcmo.org/CKCMO/Depts/Health/index.htm

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; sexually transmitted disease (STD) clinic; immunizations; lead program; sickle cell health education program; well-child program. No transportation.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Must be a Missouri resident. Must meet financial

guidelines. Call for information.

Check list: Picture I.D. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Appointments can be made 7:45 a.m. -

3:00 p.m. M, T, W, F, and 7:45 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. on

Thursdays.

- STD Clinic: (816) 513-6117;

- Immunizations: (816) 513-6128;

- Lead Program: (816) 513-6408;

-Vital Records: (816) 513-6309;

- Well-Child Program: (816) 513-6108.

#### KCMO School Based School Linked Services

1215 E Truman Road, Room #515 Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 418-8649

www.kcmsd.net

Services: School based clinics; health assessments; treatment for chronic medical conditions; comprehensive counseling services.

Fees: None.

Check list: Student ID.

Interpreters: Spanish, French, Arabic and African languages.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

### Lee's Summit Medical Center

2100 SE Blue Parkway Lee's Summit, MO 64063

(816) 282-5000 <u>www.leessummitmedicalcenter.com</u>

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location.

# Midwest Women's Healthcare Center and Midwest Women's Midwifery

2340 E Meyer Boulevard, Building #2, Suite #598 Kansas City, MO 64132 (816) 444-6888 www.midwestwomenshealthcare.com

**Service:** Confidential pregnancy testing; OB-GYN services and midwifery.

Eligibility: Open to all.

**Fees:** Insurance; accept Blue Advantage Plus for pregnancy only. Call for information.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

# Neighborhood Family Care 4601 Independence Avenue

Kansas City, MO 64124 (816) 241-6334

**Services:** Family practice; adult and children's immunizations.

No transportation.

Fees: Medicaid. Most insurance plans. Eligibility: Ages 1 day to 101 years.

Check list: ID; SS card; Insurance card.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: T, W, F 8:30 a.m. -5:00 p.m.; Th 9:00

a.m. - 8:00 p.m.

## Planned Parenthood - Great Plains

See below for locations. <u>www.plannedparenthood.com</u>

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy testing; family planning; birth control; HIV testing; STD testing and treatment; sexuality education; abortion referrals. Morning-after treatment.

**Fees:** Medicaid. Blue Cross-Blue Shield; sliding scale. **Hours of Operation:** Varies by location.

#### Locations:

- Midtown: (sliding scale) 1001 Emmanuel Cleaver II Boulevard, Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 756-2277;
- Independence: 815 N. Noland Road, Suite 6, Independence, MO 64050 (816) 252-3803;
- South Kansas City: (flat fee) 11902 Blue Ridge Boulevard, Suite T, Grandview, MO (816) 763-2125;
- North Kansas City: (sliding scale) 4112 N.E. Vivion Road, Kansas City, MO 64119 (816) 453-6000;
- Overland Park: 4401 W. 109th Street, Suite 100, Overland Park, KS 66211 (913) 345-1400 (charges a flat fee).

#### Research Medical Center

2316 E Meyer Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64132 (816) 276-4000 www.researc

www.researchmedicalcenter.com

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location. Birthing center; trauma center; cancer center; cardiac care; clinical research; eating disorders; liver and pancreas institute; neuroscience; sleep lab; rehab

services; Transplant Institute. Midwest Women's Healthcare Center and Midwest Women's Midwifery.

# Saint Joseph Medical Center

1000 Carondelet Drive Kansas City, MO 64114 (816) 942-4400

www.stjosephkc.com

Services: Comprehensive medical services for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location. Acute care, birthing center; outpatient and extended care. Specialty areas: Carondelet Heart Institute; Cancer Institute; Maternal Child Health; Orthopaedic Institute.

#### Saint Luke's Health System

4401 Wornall Road Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 932-2000

www.saintlukeskc.org

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location. Birthing center; heart and heart surgery; gynecology.

Nurse Line: (816) 932-6220.

#### Other Locations:

- Cabot Westside Health Center (816) 471-0900;
- Saint Luke's East, Lee's Summit (816) 347-5000;
- Saint Luke's Northland: (816) 891-6000;
- Saint Luke's South, Overland Park (913) 317-7000.

Saint Luke's Hospital Parent and Family Education
4401 Wornall Road
Kansas City, MO 64111
(816) 932-9810 www.saintlukeskc.org

**Services:** Prenatal breastfeeding education, support; childbirth preparation; newborn care; infant massage; new parent exchange group; breastfeeding support group; community lectures; Aqua Moms; Parent and Tot Aqua; child passenger safety; Safe Sitter; CPR infant/child/adult; child first aid; Babies Sing & Sign; sibling classes.

Fees: Fees for classes vary. Call for information.

**Interpreters:** Available by appointment.

Other Locations: Nurse Line: (816) 932-6220.

### Saint Luke's Women's Care Clinic

4320 Wornall Road Medical Plaza II, Suite #65 Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 932-6100

www.saintlukeskc.org

Services: Obstetrics; gynecology; nutrition; high-risk pregnancy program; education: childbirth and parenting; counseling: breastfeeding, adoption, genetics; Social Services. Post-partum support group; Centering Pregnancy Care. Interpreters: Available by request.

Saint Mary's Medical Center 201 NW R.D. Mize Road Blue Springs, MO 64014

(816) 228-5900

www.stmaryskc.com

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location. Acute care, outpatient and extended care; birthing center; Diabetes support; heart care; inpatient/outpatient surgery; maternity care.

### Samuel U. Rodgers Health Center

825 Euclid Avenue Kansas City, MO 64124 (816) 792-7575 816) 889-4615 Women's Health Center

www.rodgershealth.org

Services: Confidential pregnancy tests; Kansas City Healthy Start site. primary and preventive services; WIC; mental health; dental; OB/GYN; adult day care; pharmacy; diabetes clinic; HIV/AIDS treatment program; pediatrics; immunizations; adolescent/teen medicine; optical; podiatry. Eligibility: Meet income guidelines or pay on a sliding scale. Serving Lafayette, Jackson and Platte Counties. Interpreters: French, Spanish, Vietnamese, Bosnian, German, Arabic, Kurdish, Albanian & Somalian-Arabic.

Swope Health Central

3801 Blue Parkway Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 923-5800

www.swopehealth.org

Services: Family practice; childbirth and parenting education; obstetrics; well baby program; immunizations; pediatrics; high-risk pregnancy program; WIC program; family planning; social services; temporary Medicaid; on-site Medicaid caseworker; behavioral health; vision; urgent care. Kansas City Healthy Start site. Transportation provided.

Fees: Medicaid; sliding scale; some insurance plans.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: M, W, Th, F: 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.;

Tuesday 8:30 a.m. – 8:00 p.m. Urgent Care: M-F 5 – 9:00 p.m.

#### Other location:

- -1638 West U.S. Highway 24, Independence, MO 64050 (816) 627-2000.
- 4443 NW Gateway, Riverside, MO 64150 (816) 627-2050;
- -8825 Troost, KCMO 64131 (816) 922-7645.

### Truman Medical Center Hospital Hill

2301 Holmes Road Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 404-1000

#### www.hospitalhillkc.org

Services: Confidential pregnancy tests; "Baby-Friendly" Hospital; comprehensive medical services for all ages. Adolescent health; birthing center; breast clinic; teen pregnancy program; high-risk pregnancy program; infertility. Education: childbirth and prenatal; WIC program; social services; nutrition; family planning; pregnancy testing; very sensitive to Muslim women's needs. Eye clinic call (816) 404-

3900. Pregnancy and Perinatal Loss Support Group: First Thursday of each month 1:00 p.m. Call (816) 404-4114 or (816) 404.4112.

Fees: Medicaid; insurance; sliding scale for residents.

Eligibility: Call for information. Check list: Valid picture ID. Interpreters: 20 languages.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

### Truman Medical Center Lakewood

7900 Lee's Summit Road Kansas City, MO 64139 (816) 404-7000

www.lakewoodhospitalkc.org

Services: Confidential pregnancy tests; comprehensive medical services for all ages. Obstetrics/gynecology; education: childbirth. Birthing center; well baby program; nutrition; WIC program; family planning; social services. Outreach clinics in Grandview, Oak Grove, and Independence. Transportation provided.

Fees: Medicaid; insurance; sliding scale for residents.

Interpreters: Spanish. Telephone service for other languages.

Lakewood Family Birthplace: (816) 404-BABY (8240)

#### HOUSING ASSISTANCE

Community LINC 4030 Troost Avenue Kansas City, MO 64110

(816) 531-3727

#### www.communitylinc.org

**Services:** Supportive transitional housing program. No

emergency assistance offered.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: families with children under 18 yrs of age.

Check list: Call for more information.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. M-Th; and 8:30

a.m. to 12:00 noon on Fridays.

#### Housing Authority of KC

920 Main Street Kansas City, MO 64105 (816) 968-4100

www.hakc.org

**Services:** Section 8 housing; low cost housing.

Eligibility: Must be 17 or older.

**Check list:** Picture ID (driver's license, photo ID) SS card, proof of income for one month (employment check stub, SSI statement, TANF check).

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m - 5:00 p.m.

#### LEGAL/POLICE

Community Action Neighborhood (CAN) Centers See below for locations.

**Services:** CAN Centers are a collaboration between the neighborhood and neighborhood serving agencies, and a resource for the residents. Shares information on city

programs, citizen responsibilities and expectations. Call for details about programs at each site.

Eligibility: Resident of Jackson County.

#### Locations:

- Westside: 2130 Jefferson Street (816) 842-1298 www.westsidecan.org;
- Urban Hills: 2735 Troost (816) 471-4638;
- 49/63: 5605 Troost, Suite 109 (816) 333-5884;
- Eastside: 3449 Indiana (816) 924-7928;
- Northland Neighborhood, Inc. (816) 454-2000;
- Blue Hills: 5814 Euclid (816) 822-2090;
- Northeast: 6612 Independence Avenue (816) 231-3707.

#### **Jackson County Family Court**

625 E 26th Street Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 435-4700

www.courts.mo.gov

Eligibility: Resident of Jackson County.

#### Other Locations:

- Prevention and Diversion office: (816) 881-6570;
- Detention: (816) 435-4700;
- Screening: (816) 435-4801 or (816) 435-4807.

# Legal Aid of Western Missouri

Central Office 4001 Blue Parkway, Suite #300 Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 474-6750

www.lawmo.org

**Services:** LAWMo provides representation in administrative hearings, and in court, if necessary, when benefits have been denied, terminated or reduced. Priority is given to cases involving housing, employment, domestic abuse, immigration, consumer problems and public benefits.

**Cost:** Clients are not charged attorney fees but are required to pay court costs and filing fees when applicable.

Eligibility: Services are available to those living below the poverty level in a 40 county area in western Missouri.

Interpreters: Various.

Other Locations: 920 Southwest Blvd., Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 474-9868.

#### MEDICAID (Missouri HealthNet)

## Family Support Division

Downtown Office 615 E 13th Street, Suite #200 Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 889-2000

www.dss.mo.gov

**Services:** Apply for Medicaid, TANF and Food Stamps, child care and cash assistance at the same time. No transportation.

**Fees:** None. MO HealthNet for pregnant women- decision in 15 days.

Eligibility: Low-income, determined at time of application.

Need verification of pregnancy due date.

Interpreters: Language line.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m - 4:30 p.m.

Other Locations: Call site nearest you for more information: Jackson County:

- Midtown: 4900 Swope Parkway, Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 929-7100;
- 201 Partridge, Independence, MO 64055 (816) 325-5800;
- Clay County: 7000 Liberty Drive, Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 407-5800;
- Platte County: 233 Marshall Rd. Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-3740.

#### MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

#### Center for Behavioral Medicine

1000 E 24th Street Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 512-7000 1-877-392-3342

www.dmh.mo.gov

**Services:** Medically supervised drug and alcohol detox facilities; individual and group therapy; chronic pain treatment; residential and out-patient drug and alcohol addiction treatment programs.

Fees: Call for information.

**Interpreters:** Spanish; deaf/hearing impaired.

# Center for Conflict Resolution

6285 The Paseo Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 461- 8255

www.ccrkc.org

**Services:** Mediation/restorative justice for individuals, families, neighborhoods, business, and communities. **Counties Served:** Jackson, Clay, Johnson

Interpreters: None

Fees: Sliding scale fees; call for information.

Requirements: None

### Crittenton's Children's Center

10918 Elm Avenue Kansas City, MO 64134 (816) 765-6600

www.saintlukeskc.org

**Services:** Acute psychiatric inpatient care for children and adolescents ages 5-18; co-ed residential care for adolescents 13-18.

Fees: Accepts most insurance for hospitalization.

Eligibility: Call for information. Interpreters: Upon request.

#### Don Bosco Senior Center

580 Campbell Street Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 691-2900

www.donbosco.org

**Services:** Services for older adults. Meals on Wheels. Onsite activities and meal services. Transportation as needed. Don Bosco no longer operates their community centers.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Call for information. Interpreters: Call for information.

Other Location: ESL classes at 309 Benton Blvd.

Mattie Rhodes Center

1740 Jefferson Street Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 471-2536

## www.mattierhodes.org

**Services:** Family support and education. Counseling and case management services for children, adults, couples, families and groups.

Fees: Sliding scale.

Eligibility: No restrictions.

Check list: None. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: M-Th 8:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. Other Locations: Mattie Rhodes Center Northeast 138 N. Topping, Kansas City, MO (816) 241-3780. M-W 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.; TH 9:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.; F 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

# Midwest Christian Counseling Center

4520 Madison Avenue, Suite #301
Kansas City, MO 64111
(816) 561-3726 <u>www.midwestchristian.org</u>

**Services:** Counseling, psychological assessments; play therapy.

Fees: Insurance; private pay.

Eligibility: Open to all. Fee adjusted for qualified clients.

Serving Jackson, Platte & Clay Counties.

Check list: Insurance card.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. M-F.

MOCSA Metropolitan Org. to Counter Sexual Assault 3100 Broadway Boulevard, Suite #400

Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 931-4527

www.mocsa.org

**Services:** 24-hour crisis line, sexual assault intervention, child sexual abuse treatment program, adult survivor therapy and support groups; education awareness programs.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Vary by service provided. Crisis line serves all.

Interpreters: Spanish.

**Hours of Operation:** 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., evenings by appointment.

Other Locations: Outreach locations throughout bi-state

metro area. Call for information.

Crisis Line (816) 531-0233 or (913) 642-0233.

# National Alliance for the Mentally III of GKC

406 W 34<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite #506 Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 931-0030

www.nami.org

**Services:** Individual and family counseling, education; information and referral, conferences, presentations, speakers, support group, suicide prevention.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Serves the NW region in Missouri; Johnson and

Wyandotte Counties in Kansas.

**Interpreters:** Referral for Spanish support and services.

#### ReDiscover

1555 NE Rice Road Lee's Summit, MO 64086

(816) 966-0900

www.rediscovermh.org

**Services:** Mental health and substance abuse treatment and preventive services to children, adults and families. Psychiatric rehab services.

Fees: Sliding scale; most ins; Medicaid.

Eligibility: Jackson County.

Check list: Depends on services needed.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 - a.m. - 5:00 p.m. and by

appointment.

#### Other Locations:

- South: 6801 E. 117th , Kansas City, MO 64134 (816) 246-8000:
- Substance Abuse: 2940-2980 Baltimore, Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 931-6500.

# Samuel U. Rodgers Health Center

825 Euclid Avenue Kansas City, MO 64124 (816) 792-7575

www.rodgershealth.org

Interpreters: Mental health services. Kansas City Healthy Start site. Spanish, Vietnamese, Bosnian, German, Arabic, Kurdish, Albanian & Somalian-Arabic; French.

#### Spofford

9700 Grandview Road Kansas City, MO 64137 (816) 508-3400

www.cornerstonesofcare.org

**Services:** Residential treatment services: 30 day diagnostic evaluation; intensive residential therapy, family focus; psychiatric residential treament facility (PRTF). Community-based programs: school-based case management; summer day camp (SCAMPS); parent aides.

Fees: Per session.

Eligibility: Ages 4-12 with significant emotional, behavioral and social problems due to trauma.

## Truman Medical Center Behavioral Health

300 W 19<sup>th</sup> Terrace Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 404-5700

www.behavioralhealthkc.org

**Services:** Community support for children, youth and families. Case management, crisis intervention, support groups, medication service, family, group and individual counseling.

Fees: Medicaid; most insurance; sliding scale.

Eligibility: Ages 4-18; must be a resident of NW Jackson County (south of the Missouri River, north of 39th Street, west of I-435 and east of State Line).

**Check list:** Insurance or Medicaid card; SS card; birth certificate; legal guardian, if minor.

Interpreters: Available as needed.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

**Two Rivers Psychiatric Hospital** 5121 Raytown Road Kansas City, MO 64133

(816) 356-5688

Fees: Call for information. Eligibility: Open to all.

**Interpreters:** Can arrange with advance notice.

#### UMKC Community Counseling & Assessment Services

615 E 52nd Street School of Education. Suite #212

Kansas City, MO 64110

(816) 235-2725

www.umkc.edu/ccas

**Services:** Individual, couples and family counseling.

Psychological, educational and neuro-psychological testing available for children and adults.

Fees: Sliding scale. Eligibility: All ages.

Interpreters: Available as needed.

Hours of Operation: M-Th 2:00 -9:00 p.m., F 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

#### PARENTING SKILLS

#### Catholic Charities

4001 Blue Parkway Ste. 250

Kansas City, MO 64130

(816) 221-4377

www.catholiccharities-kcsj.org

**Services:** Parent education; Safe Haven for Newborns location; pregnancy counseling; adoption plans; community resource referrals.

Fees: Depends on service.

Eligibility: All of Missouri except for St. Louis and

surrounding counties.

Check list: Proof of residence and/or income may be

required.

Interpreters: Deaf/hard of hearing, Swahili, Spanish. Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. After hours as

needed.

Other Locations: (877) 931-9399.

## Child Abuse Prevention Association (CAPA)

503 E 23<sup>rd</sup> Street Independence, MO 64055 (816) 252-8388

www.childabuseprevention.org

Services: Preventing and treating all forms of child abuse & neglect. Services include: adult/child/group therapy, in-home and weekly group family support services; and prevention education (sexual assault prevention, parenting classes and Mandated Reporter training). Programming is strength-based & client-centered and designed to heal from and prevent abuse.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

## Orphan Justice Center

721 Main Street, Suite #100 Grandview, MO 64030 (816) 226-8280

www.orphanjusticecenter.org

**Services:** Safe Families for Children (host families who can care for children temporarily; family coaching; pre- and post-adoptions training; mentoring.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Safe Families eligibility: parent cannot care for kids due to crisis and is willing to meeting weekly w/family coach. Serving Jackson, Clay, Cass, Platte, Johnson and Wyandotte counties.

#### Parents as Teachers

Manual High School
1215 East Truman Road, Room #2104
Kansas City, MO 64104
(816) 418-5245 www.parentsasteachers.org

**Services:** Parent education for families with children birth to three. Valuable information on development, nutrition, health and discipline provided to families during home visits.

Screenings for children; resource center; group meetings.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Families with children birth to five years old. (KS PAT serves children up to three.)

Interpreters: Spanish.

Locations: (See website for more locations)

## PREGNANCY SERVICES

AngelEyes Maternity Home 6046 Swope Parkway Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 368- 4994

www.angeleyeskc.org

**Services:** Shelter, food, clothing, baby items, access to job training, educational programs and training on pregnancy, prenatal, newborn care, and parenting.

Interpreters: None

Fees: None

Eligibility: Age 13-21, No other children in care, proof of pregnancy, homeless or imminently homeless.

Childen's Mercy Home Based Family Support (816) 960-8412 <a href="https://www.childrensmercy.org/">https://www.childrensmercy.org/</a>

**Services:** Prenatal education, resources, transportation, parenting education, case management, home visits, child birth classes, breastfeeding support.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Targeted ZIP codes

Counties Served: Jackson and Wyandotte

Interpreters: Spanish

Birthright of Greater Kansas City 6309 Walnut Street Kansas City, MO 64113 (816) 444-7090

www.birthright.org

Services: Pregnancy Resource Center. A Safe Haven for Newborns location. Free and confidential pregnancy test, emotional support, guidance and practical assistance to pregnant women. Childbirth classes; labor and post-partum support. Limited transportation. Maternity and baby clothing.

Referrals for medical care, adoption, legal advice, professional counseling, emergency and housing assistance.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Pregnant and in need of help. No residency requirement.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. M- Sat.

24-hour Hotline: (800) 550-4900.

#### Catholic Charities

4001 Blue Parkway Suite 250 Kansas City, MO 64130

(816) 221-4377

www.catholiccharities-kcsj.org

**Services:** Pregnancy Resource Center. A Safe Haven for Newborns location. Provides case management and other services needed to promote healthy maternal and child outcomes. Arrange medical care, legal information, housing, provide counseling, basic support services. Program provides parenting and adoption options.

Fees: Depends on service.

**Eligibility:** All of Missouri except for St. Louis and surrounding counties.

**Check list:** Proof of residence and/or income may be required.

Interpreters: Deaf/hard of hearing, Swahili, Spanish. Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. After hours as needed.

Other Locations: (877) 931-9399.

### Community Health Project

3801 Blue Parkway Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 923- 5800

www.swopehealth.org

Services: Provides transportation and health education for pregnant women in Jackson County. Transportation is provided to tests/appointments at: Richard Cabot Clinic; Swope Health Services; Samuel U. Rodgers Community Health Center; Truman Medical Center; Children's Mercy Hospital. Prenatal parenting workshops. Assistance with diapers and formula after delivery. Social service assistance.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Pregnant, Jackson County resident.

Check list: None.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

# Fetal Board of Greater Kansas City

4401 Wornall Road Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 932-3584

www.saintlukeskc.org

**Services:** Case management services for high risk fetus and/or mother needing multi-disciplinary care.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Must have a referral.

## Kansas City Healthy Start Initiative

at Samuel U. Rodgers Health Center 825 Euclid Avenue Kansas City, MO 64124 (816) 474-4920 <u>ww</u>

www.rodgershealth.org

Kansas City Healthy Start Initiative

at Swope Health Central 3801 Blue Parkway Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 923-5800

www.swopehealth.org

Services: Coordination of services for mothers, children and their families before, during and after pregnancy. Help signing up for health insurance and finding a doctor for mom and baby; parenting education for mom and the father of the baby; referral and resource information for breastfeeding support, nutrition counseling, food and housing assistance, job training programs and support groups; education and counseling about alcohol and drug abuse during and after pregnancy and help setting goals for a healthy lifestyle.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Must be pregnant or have an infant under the age of two. Must reside in the following ZIP code areas: 64106, 64109, 64110, 64124, 64126, 64127, 64128, 64130 or 64132. Interpreters: Spanish, Language Line.

Other Locations: KCHSI at Swope Health Wyandotte and Swope Health West. (See Wyandotte County).

La Leche League (816) 361-0909

www.LLLi.org

**Services:** Offers information and support for breastfeeding. Monthly support groups and/or phone counseling.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Open to all. Refer to nearest location in any city or state.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## The LIGHT House

P.O. Box 22553 Kansas City, MO 64113 (816) 361-2233

www.lighthouse-inc.org

Services: Maternity home: Safe Haven for Newborns location. Individual and group counseling; baby clothing and formula; prenantal care; delivery and follow-up; childbirth education; adoption services; residential care; educational services for residents including vocational/career counseling, independent living skills classes, parenting classes, computer skills and GED.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Must be pregnant and ages 12-21.

Hours of Operation: Office 9:00 a.m. 4:00 p.m.; 24-hour

HOPE Line (816) 916-4434.

## Midwest Women's Healthcare and

#### **KC** Midwives

2340 E Meyer Boulevard Building #2, Suite #598 Kansas City, MO 64132

(816) 444-6888 www.midwestwomenshealthcare.com

Service: OB-GYN services and midwifery.

Eligibility: Open to all.

Fees: Insurance; accept Blue Advantage Plus for pregnancy

only. Call for information.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

## Mother's Refuge

3721 S Delridge Road Independence, MO 64052 (816) 356-4797

www.mothersrefuge.org

**Services:** Maternity home: Safe Haven for Newborns location. Individual and group counseling; parenting classes; life skills classes; teen advocacy and support; home for homeless, pregnant teens, 19 and under.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Must be pregnant and between the ages of 11 and 19.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Shelter: 24 hrs. Other Locations: Office: 14400 E. 42<sup>nd</sup> Street South, Suite 220, Independence, MO 64055 (816) 353-8070.

## Planned Parenthood – Great Plains

See below for locations.

www.ppkm.org

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; family planning; birth control; HIV testing; STD testing and treatment; sexuality education; abortions. Morning-after treatment.

Fees: Medicaid. Blue Cross-Blue Shield; sliding scale.

Hours of Operation: Varies by location.

#### Locations:

- Midtown: (sliding scale) 1001 Emmanuel Cleaver II Boulevard, Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 756-2277;
- Independence: 815 N. Noland Road, Suite 6, Independence, MO 64050 (816) 252-3803;

- South Kansas City: (flat fee) 11902 Blue Ridge Boulevard, Suite T, Grandview, MO (816) 763-2125;
- North Kansas City: (sliding scale) 4112 N.E. Vivion Road, Kansas City, MO 64119 (816) 453-6000;
- Overland Park: 4401 W. 109th Street, Suite 100, Overland Park, KS 66211 (913) 345-1400 (charges a flat fee).

#### Uzazi Village

4232 Troost Avenue Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 541- 3718

www.uzazivillage.org

Services: Free and confidential pregnancy tests and confirmation; devoted to serving pregnant and parenting families in the urban core through supportive and educational services; pregnancy service referrals, free childbirth classes, breastfeeding classes, pregnancy and parenting support groups and lactation services. We also offer education and training related to reproduction and health promotion.

Eligibility: Residents of the metro KC area.

Interpreters: Call for information.

# Rachel House Pregnancy Resource Center

815 N Noland Road, Suites #4 & #5 Independence, MO 64050

(816) 921-5050

www.rachelhouse.org

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; Pregnancy Resource Center. (A Safe Haven for Newborns location.) medical, educational and support services for women in crisis

pregnancy; limited ultrasound; referrals, counseling and education on pregnancy, abortion procedures/risks/fetal development; parenting, abstinence, post-abortion; one-on-one counseling for women who miscarry.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish; Sign language.

Hours of Operation: Call for information.

# Women's Health Care Center - Community Service Clinics, St. Luke's Hospital

4320 Wornall Road Medical Plaza I, Suite #336 Kansas City, MO 64111

(816) 932-6100

www.saintlukeskc.org

**Services:** Safe Haven for Newborns location; OB/GYN; high-risk pregnancy; teen pregnancy center; childbirth and parenting education; breastfeeding education; social services; WIC program; nutrition counseling; birth control; family planning.

**Eligibility:** Serves women and teens in Missouri counties. Must be MO resident.

Interpreters: Spanish and others as needed.

#### **SEXUALITY**

## Passages Youth Center

4050 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite #135
Kansas City, MO 64111
(816) 931-0334 www.kcpassages.org

**Services:** As a youth service organization, Passages' mission is to provide a supportive and nonjudgmental environment where LGBTAQ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Questioning) young adults may explore the nature of their sexual identity, by providing educational information and experiences to encourage personal growth and social interaction to ease their transition into self-acceptance.

Fees: \$5.00 for Saturday night dances.

Eligibility: 14-21 years of age.

Check list: Photo ID for Saturday nights.

Hours of Operation: W 5:30 – 9:00 p.m.; Sat. 8:30 p.m.-

1:00 a.m.; Sun 6:00 -9:00 p.m.

#### **PFLAG**

P.O. Box 414101 Kansas City, MO 64101 (816) 765-9818

www.pflagkc.org

**Services:** Support group. Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays (PFLAG) is a national non-profit organization with over 80,000 members and supporters and more than 460 affiliates in the United States. This is the Greater KC chapter. For the national organization, see: www.pflag.org.

#### SOCIAL SECURITY CARDS

Social Security Administration Office 601 E 12th Street Federal Building, 1st floor Kansas City, MO 64106

(800) 772-1213 See below for locations www.socialsecurity.gov

Check list: Bring birth certificate.

#### Locations in Metro area:

- 2021 Independence Avenue, KCMO (816) 421-0170;
- Jackson County: 601 E. 12<sup>th</sup> Street, KCMO (816) 772-1213;
- 6320 Euclid, Kansas City, MO 64132 (816) 822-7987;
- Clay County: 6910 N. Holmes, Suite 107, Gladstone, MO 64118 (816) 331-7758;
- Wyandotte County: 850 Nebraska, KCKS (913) 621-0265.
   Most office hours 9:00 a.m. 4:00 p.m. M F except government holidays.

## TANF (Temporary Assistance for Needy Families)

## Family Support Division

Downtown Office 615 E 13<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite #200 Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 889-2000

www.dss.mo.gov

Services: TANF: must have children under the age of 18; cash programs; Medicaid; Welfare to Work, child care and cash assistance. Bring the following items: picture ID (driver's license, photo identification), utility bills, verification of insurance (payment stub or insurance card), Social Security number for every member of the household, proof of income for one month (employment check stub, SSI statement, TANF check), housing expenses (rent or mortgage receipt), checking and/or savings account information, verification of

marital status (marriage certificate, bill with both names and address), verification of birth (birth certificates). You also need to bring the following information on the absent parent: name, place of employment, address, birth date, Social Security number. Can apply for Food Stamps and Medicaid at the same time. Decision usually made within 30 days.

**Fees:** None. MO HealthNet for pregnant women-decision in 15 days.

Eligibility: Low income; determined at time of application. Interpreters: Language line.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m - 4:30 p.m.

Other Locations: Call site nearest you for more information:

- South Kansas City: 6801B Longview Rd., Kansas City, MO 64134 (816) 325-1012;
- Midtown: 4900 Swope Parkway, Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 929-7100;
- Independence: 201 Partridge, Independence, MO 64055 (816) 325-5800;
- Liberty: 7000 Liberty Drive, Liberty, MO 64068 (816) 407-5800.
- Platte County: 233 Marshall Rd. Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-3740.

#### UTILITIES

See below for locations.

**Services:** Call utilities for information about emergency assistance.

#### Locations:

- BPU- P.O. Box 1196, Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 573-9522 <u>www.bpu.com</u>

- KCP&L- P.O. Box 418679, Kansas City, MO 64141 (816) 471-5275 <u>www.kcpl.com</u>
- KPL Gas, KS Gas Service- P.O. Box 758000, Topeka, KS 66675 (800) 794-4780 www.kansasgasservice.com
- Spire (Missouri Gas Energy)- 3420 Broadway, Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 360-5500 www.spireenergy.com

## WIC (Women, Infants and Children)

WIC Program (Women, Infants & Children)
See below for locations in Missouri and Kansas.

(800) 392-8209 <u>www.dhss.mo.gov/wic</u>

**Services:** Supplemental food program. Support for breastfeeding; health and nutrition screening; nutrition counseling and issuance of foods such as milk, cereal, eggs, cheese, juice and infant formula.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Low income pregnant, breastfeeding, or postpartum women; infants and children up to age 5. Call for details. Will need appointment to assess need.

Check list: Person applying for program must be present; bring valid ID; Medicaid card if you have one; proof of income (employment check stub, SSI statement, MO HealthNet check) and immunization records for all infants and children applying.

Interpreters: Several languages including Spanish.

#### Locations in Missouri:

 Blue Springs 1511 S. State Hwy 7, Blue Springs, MO 64015 (816) 404-3650;

- Crescent Clinic (Islamic Society of Greater KC),
   8787 Blue Ridge Boulevard, Kansas City, MO 64138 (816) 763-0969;
- Grandview: Call (816) 404-6580 for locations.
- Jackson County Health Department, 529 E. US Hwy 24, Independence, MO 64050 (816) 404-6460;
- St. Luke's Hospital: Medical Plaza One, Suite 332, 4320 Wornall Rd, Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 932-5156;
- Samuel U. Rodgers Health Center: 825 Euclid, Kansas City, MO 64124 (816) 792-7575;
- Swope Health Services: 3801 Blue Parkway, Kansas City, MO 64130 (816) 923-5800, ext. 627;
- Truman Medical Center-Lakewood: 7900 Lee's Summit Road, Kansas City, MO 64139 (816) 404-9740;
- Truman Medical Center-Hospital Hill: 2301 Holmes, Kansas City, MO 64108 (816) 404-1000.

#### Kansas WIC programs:

- Johnson County: 6000 Lamar, Mission, KS (913) 826-1302;
- Olathe: 11875 S. Sunset, Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 477-8330;
- Wyandotte County: 619 Ann Ave., Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 573-6720.

#### ALCOHOL AND DRUG TREATMENT

#### Adolescent Center for Treatment (ACT)

111 Cherry Street Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 782-0283

www.jocogov.org

Services: Inpatient drug and alcohol treatment. Average

length of stay: 30 days.

Fees: Sliding fee scale; KS Medicaid.

Eligibility: Kansas residents, 12 - 18 years of age.

Check list: KS drivers' license; SS card.

Interpreters: All.

Hours of Operation: 24- hrs/ 7 days. Office: 8:30 a.m. -

5:00 p.m. M-F.

# Cypress Recovery 230 S Kansas Avenue

Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 764-7555

www.rehabcenter.net

**Services:** Outpatient, relapse counseling, day treatment, drug and alcohol education. Gender programs, adolescent programs.

Fees: Sliding scale.

Interpreters: By arrangement.

## First Call Alcohol, Drug Prevention & Recovery

(Formerly National Council on Alcoholism & Drug Dependence)

9091 State Line Road Kansas City, MO 64114 (816) 361-5900

www.firstcallkc.org

**Services:** Assessment and referral services; programs for families living with an alcoholic or substance abuser; 24-hour crisis hotline; prevention programs; speakers bureau; library on addiction (written and visual materials); FAITH Coalition; training; professional development.

Fees: Based on services.

Eligibility: Serving the Kansas City metropolitan area.

Check list: Varies.
Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### BREASTFEEDING

#### Breastfeeding Resources in the KC Metro Area

For a list of area classes, support groups and other resources to assist breastfeeding families, go to the Metro KC Breastfeeding Collaborative page on the MCHC website at

http://mchc.net/us/committees/

#### **CHILD ABUSE**

Kansas Department for Children and Families (formerly SRS)

8915 Lenexa Drive Overland Park, KS 66214 (913) 826-7300

www.dcf.ks.gov

Services: Child protection. Call office 7:30 a.m. – 5 p.m.

After hours call (800) 922-5330.

Check list: Proof of income & residence.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F.

**Other Location:** Kansas City Metro Region Wyandotte County Office 400 State Avenue, Tower I, Kansas City, KS 66101.

## Sunflower House, Child Abuse Prevention Center

15440 W 65th Street Shawnee, KS 66217 (913) 631-5800

www.sunflowerhouse.org

**Services:** Personal safety programs for children; training for child care providers; community education; legislative advocacy.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Must live in Johnson or Wyandotte County.

Interpreters: Available on request.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### **CHILD CARE**

Child Care Source- The Family Conservancy
444 Minnesota Avenue, Suite #200

Kansas City, KS 66101

(913) 342- 1110

www.thefamilyconservancy.org

Services: Gives resources and child care referral information

for KS and MO.

Interpreters: Upon request.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

## **Day Care Connection**

8855 Long Street Lenexa, KS 66215 (913) 529-1200

www.daycareconnection.org

**Services:** Complete listing of all day care services in Johnson, Miami, Wyandotte and Franklin counties. Support services to family day care providers.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Infant & Toddler Services of Johnson County

6400 Glenwood Street, Suite #205 Overland Park, KS 66202 (913) 432-2900

www.itsjc.org

Services: Serves children birth to 3 years old with developmental delays or disabilities. If you have a concern about your child's development, please contact us for a comprehensive evaluation. (Not a child care center.) Eligibility: Johnson County residents, and 25% delay in one area, or 20% delay in two areas.

#### **DENTAL CARE**

JCCC Dental Hygiene Clinic

12345 College Boulevard Science Building, Suite #201 Overland Park, KS 66210 (913) 469- 8500

www.jccc.edu/dentalhygiene/dental-clinic/

**Services:** Preventive dental hygiene services such as cleaning. Academic dental clinic. Located on College Boulevard at Ouivira.

Fees: \$10 for adults; \$5 for children under 12.

Eligibility: Call for details.

Hours of Operation: Fall M-W 8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m.; Spring

M-Th 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

## **DISABILITY SERVICES**

Kansas School for the Deaf 450 E Park Street Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 210- 8137

www.ksdeaf.org

**Services:** Elementary and secondary education for those with hearing impairment.

#### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

El Centro, Inc. 500 E Santa Fe Road Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 677-0100

www.elcentroinc.com

**Services:** Domestic violence prevention and intervention. Individual and group counseling, shelter placement and case management for victims of domestic violence.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Immigrant victims and their families.

Interpreters: Spanish.

#### Safehome

P.O. Box 4563 Overland Park, KS 66204 (913) 262-2868

www.safehome-ks.org

**Services:** 24-hour crisis line. **Interpreters:** Spanish.

#### **EDUCATION**

El Centro, Inc. 500 E Santa Fe Road Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 677-0100

www.elcentroinc.com

**Services:** Youth Education, Students as Teachers/Migrant Education: After-school peer mentoring and tutoring, leadership development, academic and cultural enrichment, technology center.

Fees: Call for information.

**Eligibility:** Children enrolled in the Shawnee Mission School District. Call for information on program schedule. Volunteer tutors needed.

Interpreters: Spanish.

# ESL (English as a Second Language) Classes (913) 469-7621

**Services:** Project Finish, Johnson County.

## Families Together, Inc.

(913) 287-1970

www.familiestogetherinc.org

**Services:** We are the parent training and information center for Kansas families with a disabled child or youth. We provide training, information and support enabling families to maximize a child's abilities.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Serving Johnson, Wyandotte, Miami and

Leavenworth and several other counties. **Hours of Operation:** 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Other Locations: Topeka, Wichita and Garden City.

#### Head Start of Shawnee Mission, Inc.

8155 Santa Fe Drive Overland Park, KS 66204 (913) 649-9714

www.growingfutureseec.org

Services: Early childhood education and family support program for low income children, pregnant women and their families. Services are delivered in the home and center setting and include medical, oral and mental health, nutrition, services to children with disabilities, social services, parent education, advocacy and engagement.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Residents of the Shawnee Mission School District. Interpreters: In the family's primary language.

Parents as Teachers (Kansas)

2145 Louisiana Street Lawrence, KS 66046

www.kpata.org

**Services:** Parent education for families with children birth to three. Valuable information on development, nutrition, health and discipline provided to families during home visits.

Screenings for children; resource center; group meetings.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** School district residents. Families with children birth to three years old. (MO PAT serves children birth to five.)

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m.- 4:00 p.m. M-F.

#### Locations:

- Johnson County School District (913) 780-7002;
- Wyandotte County School District (913) 627-4361;
- Health Department (913) 576-6726.

## Project Finish, Johnson County

12345 College Boulevard Overland Park, KS 66210 (913) 469-7621

Services: GED preparation and Adult Basic Education.

P.O. Box 171906 Kansas City, KS 66117 (913) 481-7588

www.theyellowbrick.org

Services: Providing one-on-one mentoring and education classes, including parenting and other basic skills, through a variety of service agencies in the area. Through the mentoring, women set and achieve goals, sometimes including job coaching. Resources such as hygiene and cleaning items are provided as well as interview quality clothing if needed. Counties Served: Wyandotte, Jackson, Johnson, Clay, and

Platte

Fees: None Eligibility: None

#### **EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE**

Community Services- Shawnee 11110 W 67<sup>th</sup> Street Shawnee, KS 66203

www.scsks.org

Services: Food, clothing, household items.

Fees: None.

(913) 268-7746

Eligibility: Must have referral letter. Serving anyone in metro

area.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. M-F; Sat 8-5:00

p.m.

El Centro, Inc. 500 E Santa Fe Road Olathe. KS 66061

(913) 677-0100

www.elcentroinc.com

Services: Family intervention/immediate assistance. Food pantry, Christmas basket family sponsorship programs; ongoing case management; limited emergency financial

assistance; Notary Public, and referrals.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Must meet low income guidelines.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## Holy Spirit Catholic Church

11300 W 103<sup>rd</sup> Street Overland Park, KS 66214 (913) 492-7318

www.hscatholic.org

**Services:** Emergency food assistance.

Hours of Operation: M-Thur 8:00 a.m. -4:00 p.m.; Friday 8:00 a.m. -12:00 noon.

#### Johnson County Housing Services

12425 W 87th Street Parkway, Suite #200 Lenexa, KS 66215 (913) 715-6600 wy

www.jocogov.org

**Services:** Section 8; home rehabilitation and weatherization; ADDI (American Dream Down-payment Initiative). **Eligibility:** Johnson County residents.

# Kansas Department for Children and Families (formerly SRS)

8915 Lenexa Drive

Overland Park, KS 66214 (913) 826-7300

www.dcf.ks.gov

Services: Medical card, food stamps, cash assistance, child support enforcement. SOBRA (emergency medical coverage for non US citizens). Child care subsidy, employment services, rehabilitation services, child protection, adult protection. Eligibility: Kansas resident. (Johnson and Wyandotte

Counties.)

**Check list:** Proof of income & residence.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F.

**Other Locations:** Kansas City Metro Region Wyandotte County Office 400 State Avenue, Tower I, Kansas City, KS 66101.

## Salvation Army

420 E Santa Fe Street Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 782-3640

www.salvationarmy.org

**Services:** Free government surplus food.

Eligibility: Call for more information. Johnson County residents only at this location.

Hours of Operation: M-W-F 9:00 -11:30 a.m. & 1:00 - 2:30 p.m.

#### EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE

El Centro, Inc. 500 E Santa Fe Road Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 677-0100

www.elcentroinc.com

**Services:** Employment referral, ESL for Hispanics, GED, family emergency assistance, migrant education program.

Fees: Call for information. Interpreters: Spanish.

#### **HEALTH CARE**

Health Partnership Clinic of Johnson County
407 S Clairborne Road
Olathe, KS 66062
(913) 730- 3661 www.hpcks.org

Services: Family practice, acute care only. Dental care:

Exams, cleanings, deep cleanings, sealants fluoride treatments, fillings and extractions. Call for details.

Fees: Sliding scale.

Eligibility: All ages. Residents of Johnson, Miami and

Wyandotte counties in KS, and Cass, Clay, Platte and Jackson counties in MO; with no insurance; within 200% of poverty

level. Call for details.

**Interpreters:** Spanish when available.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:30 a.m. -5:00 p.m.

Other Location: The 95th Street location is now closed.

Johnson County Dept. of Health & Environment

11875 S Sunset Drive Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 826- 1200

www.jocogov.org

Services: Confidential pregnancy tests; Safe Haven for Newborns location; prenatal services, immunizations, well-baby clinic, women's and men's health assessments, WIC, STD services, emergency preparedness, outreach nurse program, adult and child care facilities monitoring, community classes, workshops and programs.

Fees: Medicaid or sliding scale.

Eligibility: Differs with each program.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. -3:30 p.m. M-Th; 8:00 a.m. -

12:00 noon F. Call for extended hours.

Other Location: 6000 Lamar, Mission, KS 66202 (913) 826-

1200.

#### Menorah Medical Center

5721 W 119<sup>th</sup> Street Overland Park, KS 66209 (913) 498-6000 ww

www.menorahmedicalcenter.com

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location.

Physician Referral Line: (913) 541-7400.

## Olathe Medical Center

20333 W 151<sup>st</sup> Street Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 791-4200

www.olathehealth.org

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location.

**Other Location:** Miami County Medical Center, 2100 E. Baptiste Drive, Paola, KS (913) 294-2327.

## Overland Park Regional Medical Center

10500 Quivira Road Overland Park, KS 66215 (913) 541-5000

www.oprmc.com

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location.

#### Shawnee Mission Medical Center

9100 W. 74<sup>th</sup> Street Shawnee Mission, KS 66204 (913) 676-2000

www.shawneemission.org

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages. Safe Haven for Newborns location.

Ask-a-Nurse Resource Center: (913) 676-7777.

#### Sunflower Neonatology Associates

11600 College Boulevard, Suite #201 Overland Park, KS 66210 (913) 310-0225 www.sunflowerneonatology.com

**Services:** Providing medical services to critically ill newborns. **Eligibility:** Must be referred by primary care physician or obstetrician.

#### MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Center for Conflict Resolution

6285 The Paseo Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 461- 8255

www.ccrkc.org

**Services:** Mediation/restorative justice for individuals, families, neighborhoods, business, and communities.

Counties Served: Jackson, Clay, Johnson

Interpreters: None

Fees: Sliding scale fees; call for information.

Requirements: None

#### Celebrate Recovery LBC

15320 W 87<sup>th</sup> Street Lenexa, KS 66219 (913) 599- 6447 <u>www.lenexabaptist.com/ministries/cr</u>

**Services:** 12-step program that helps people understand and address the hurts, hang-ups or habits that everybody deals with in life. Meets every Friday at 7:00 p.m.

Eligibility: Serves all counties, but must be 18 or older. Fees: None for meetings, but private sessions cost.

#### Christian Family Services of the Midwest, Inc.

8249 W 95<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite #107 Overland Park, KS 66212 (913) 383-3337

www.cfskc.org

**Services:** Counseling for birth mothers, adoption, foster care, marriage, family and individual counseling or crisis intervention, post-partum depression counseling.

Fees: Sliding scale.

Eligibility: Open to anyone in metro KC area. Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### Johnson County Mental Health Center

6000 Lamar Avenue, Suite #130

Mission, KS 66202

(913) 831-2550

www.jocogov.org/mentalhealth

Services: After hours crisis line: (913) 384-3535 for all of

Johnson County. **Fees:** Sliding scale.

Eligibility: Must be a Johnson County resident.

Interpreters: Call for information.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F.

Other Location: 1125 W. Spruce, Olathe, KS (913) 782-

2100.

### Lifeline Counseling Center

405 S Clairborne Road, Suite #1

Olathe, KS 66062

(913) 764-5463

www.lifelinecounselingcenter.org

**Services:** Offers outpatient counseling on marriage, family, parenting, children and adolescents, depression, anxiety and abuse recovery.

Fees: Varies; insurance accepted.

Eligibility: Open to anyone in metro KC area.

Hours of Operation: Day and evening hours available. Call

for an appointment.

#### Marillac

8000 W 127th Street

Overland Park, KS 66213 (913) 951-4300 24/7 Hospital (913) 951- 4400

www.marillac.org

**Services:** Residential mental health and substance abuse treatment, special education, outpatient treatment for adolescents.

Eligibility: Serving metro KC area; adolescents.

Interpreters: Spanish; Language Link.

## Postpartum Resource Center of Kansas

P.O. Box 8015 Prairie Village, KS 66208 (913) 677-1300

www.kansasppd.org

Services: Toll-free confidential phone support line, 7days/wk 9:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m. at (866) 363-1300. Peer support groups for mothers suffering from postpartum depression. Referrals and resources for families seeking counseling and/or medical assistance. Continuing education and training for professionals.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Pregnant, postpartum mothers.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m.

## PARENTING SKILLS

National Center for Fathering 10200 W 75th Street, Suite #267 Shawnee Mission, KS 66204

(913) 384-4661

www.fathers.com

**Services:** A wide variety of live seminars and small group materials designed to help men take a giant leap forward in their fathering. Resources are provided to new fathers, fathers of pre-school and school-age children, fathers of teens, emptynesters and grandfathers. Resources include books, tapes and small-group curricula which address every fathering situation.

Fees: Call for information. See website for more info.

Eligibility: Open to all.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F.

Other Location: 2700 E. 18th Street, Ste. 258, Kansas City, MO 64127.

Parent Resource Center (Shawnee Mission only) 6601 Santa Fe Drive

Shawnee Mission, KS 66202 (913) 993-9315

Services: Parenting classes and activities.

## Parents as Teachers (Kansas)

www.kpata.org

**Services:** Parent education for families with children birth to three. Valuable information on development, nutrition, health and discipline provided to families during home visits. Screenings for children; resource center; group meetings. **Fees:** None.

**Eligibility:** School district residents. Families with children birth to three years old. (MO PAT serves children birth to five.)

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m.- 4:00 p.m. M-F.

#### Locations:

- Johnson County School District (913) 780-7002;
- Wyandotte County School District (913) 627-4361;
- Health Department (913) 576-6726.

#### **PREGNANCY SERVICES**

## Advice and Aid Pregnancy Centers

10901 Granada Lane, Suite #100 Overland Park, KS 66211 (913) 962-0200 11644 W 75<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite #4D Shawnee, KS 66214 (913) 498-9890 wv

www.adviceanddaid.com

**Services:** Free and confidential pregnancy tests; Pregnancy Resource Center. Counseling; parenting classes; support groups; material aid; post-abortion counseling; medical care; adoption information; referrals.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Pregnant or postpartum, in need of baby supplies and information on medical care.

Interpreters: Some Spanish.

# Center for Women's Health

4840 College Boulevard Overland Park, KS 66211

(913) 491-6878

www.hodesnauser.com

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests: gynecological services and treatment; family planning/birth control; pregnancy termination; prenatal care; infertility treatment; alternatives to hysterectomy; menopause solutions.

Christian Family Services of the Midwest, Inc.

8249 W 95<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite #107 Overland Park, KS 66212 (913) 383-3337

www.cfskc.org

**Services:** Maternity services; parent education; individual counseling; family counseling; marriage counseling; postpartum depression counseling.

Fees: Sliding scale.

Eligibility: Open to anyone in metro KC area. Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Doulas of Greater Kansas City 9167 W 92nd Terrace Overland Park, KS 66212 (816) 523-7650 https://doulasofgreaterkansascity.org

Comition Divided and a consideration of the control of the control

**Services:** Birth doulas provide emotional support and help with comfort measures and positioning during labor and birth. She meets with her clients during the pregnancy for educational support, discussing a birth plan, and also offers a home visit after the birth. Postpartum doulas provide help and support after the baby is born.

Fees: \$0 - \$400.

Eligibility: Serving Jackson and Johnson counties.

Interpreters: Spanish; American Sign Language (ASL).

**Gabriel Project** 12615 Parallel Parkway Kansas City, KS 66109

(913) 721- 1570

www.gabrielprojectkc.com

**Services:** A ministry of archdioces of Kansas City in Kansas, and provides emotional, spiritual, and material support for women who are faced with an unplanned pregnancy, regardless of faith.

Fees: None

Eligibility: Pregnant Interpreters: English

Counties Served: Wyandotte and Johnson

Johnson County Dept of Health and Environment

11875 S. Sunset Drive, Suite #300 Olathe, KS 66061

(913) 826- 1200

www.jocogov.org

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; Safe Haven for Newborns location; prenatal services, immunizations, well-baby clinic, WIC, STD services, outreach nurse program.

**Fees:** Medicaid or sliding scale.

Eligibility: Differs with each program.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. -3:30 p.m. M-Th; 8:00 –

12:00 noon F. Call for extended hours.

Other Location: 6000 Lamar, Mission, KS 66202 (913)

826-1200.

New Birth Company

9209 W 110th Street, Suite #36 Overland Park, KS 66210

(913) 735-4888

www.newbirthcompany.com

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; free-standing birth center providing prenatal care, labor and delivery, newborn care.

**Costs:** Medicaid and many other insurance plans accepted. **Interpreters:** Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Call for information.

#### Planned Parenthood – Great Plains

See below for locations.

www.ppkm.org

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; family planning; birth control; HIV testing; STD testing and treatment; sexuality education; abortions; referrals for mammograms. Morningafter treatment.

Fees: Medicaid. Blue Cross-Blue Shield; sliding scale.

Hours of Operation: Varies by location.

#### Locations:

- Midtown: (sliding scale) 1001 Emmanuel Cleaver II Boulevard, Kansas City, MO 64110 (816) 756-2277;
- Independence: 815 N. Noland Road, Suite 6, Independence, MO 64050 (816) 252-3803;
- South Kansas City: (flat fee) 11902 Blue Ridge Boulevard, Suite T, Grandview, MO (816) 763-2125;
- North Kansas City: (sliding scale) 4112 N.E. Vivion Road, Kansas City, MO 64119 (816) 453-6000;

- Overland Park: 4401 W. 109th Street, Suite 100, Overland Park, KS 66211 (913) 345-1400 (charges a flat fee).

#### ALCOHOL AND DRUG TREATMENT

Community 2000 c/o Tri-County Mental Health Service 3100 NE 83rd Street, Suite #1001 Kansas City, MO 64119

(816) 468-0400

www.tri-countymhs.org

**Services:** Comprehensive program to prevent alcohol and other abuse, serving Clay, Platte and Ray Counties.

Fees: Based on income and insurance.

Eligibility: Adult; resident of Clay, Platte or Ray County.

Interpreters: Deaf/hearing impaired.

#### **BIRTH CERTIFICATES**

## Platte County Health Department

212 Marshall Road Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-2412

## www.plattecountyhealthdept.com

**Services:** Official registrar of Vital Records for Platte County. Birth certificates: \$15 per copy; death certificates: \$13 first copy, \$10 each additional copy. Cash or check only.

Hours of Operation: Call for information.

#### Other Locations:

Parkville: 1201 East St., Parkville, MO 64152. Walk-in clinic & WIC (M -F 8:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.); family planning clinic (by appointment).

#### BREASTFEEDING

## Breastfeeding Resources in the KC Metro Area

For a list of area classes, support groups and other resources to assist breastfeeding families, go to the Metro KC Breastfeeding Collaborative page on the MCHC website at <a href="http://mchc.net/us/committees/">http://mchc.net/us/committees/</a>

#### **CHILD ABUSE**

#### Safehaven Domestic Violence Shelter

P.O. Box 64152 Parkville, MO 64152 (816) 321-7050

www.synergyservices.org

**Services:** Counseling services for domestic violence & sexual abuse; school-based counseling. Developmental & behavioral assessments; art & play therapy. Children's Advocacy Center & Children's Therapeutic Center.

Eligibility: Serving the greater Kansas City metro area.

Interpreters: Language line. Hours of Operation: 24 hours.

Synergy Services-Synergy House

2005 NE Parvin Road Kansas City, MO 64152 (816) 741-8700

www.synergyservices.org

**Services:** Crisis intervention; emergency house for youth; family sexual abuse treatment; counseling; family counseling; adolescent/youth program.

Fees: Sliding scale.

**Eligibility:** Varies by program. Serves Clay, Platte and Jackson counties. Please call for information.

Interpreters: Language line.

**Hours of Operation:** Varies by program. Some 24 hours. **Other Locations:** 

- Synergy House (Teen Emergency Shelter) (816) 741-8700;
- Teens: 24-hour crisis line (888) 233-1639;
- Transitional living program (816) 283-8764;
- 24-hour domestic violence crisis line (800) 491-1114;
- -Street outreach for homeless youth (816) 221-2498.

#### **DENTAL CARE**

#### Northland Health Care Access

P.O. Box 14414 Parkville, MO 64152 (816) 365- 8683

www.nhcakc.org

Services: Screening for "Miles of Smiles" dental services for ages 2-21; also refers to medical services for all ages.

Fees: Sliding scale med., free dental care for children.

Eligibility: Serving Platte, Clay and Ray Counties.

**Swope Health Northland** 4443 NW Gateway

Riverside, MO 64150 (816) 627-2050

www.swopehealth.org

**Services:** General dentistry for adults and children. Walk-in pain clinic. (Also family practice, well-child, well-woman, pregnancy tests.)

Fees: Accept MO HealthNet, Red Card Medicaid. Fee for

dental \$25 with appointment, \$30 walk-in.

Eligibility: Call for details.

**Hours of Operation** Monday 7:30 – 5:00 and Wednesday 8-

5:00. Medical: M-F 8-5.

Other Location: 3801 Blue Parkway, open 5 days.

#### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

#### Safehaven Domestic Violence Shelter

P.O. Box 64152

Parkville, MO 64152

(816) 321-7050

www.synergyservices.org

**Services:** Court advocacy; community education; counseling; support groups; emergency housing, transitional living program.

Eligibility: Need help from domestic violence.

Interpreters: Language line. Hours of Operation: 24 hours.

#### **EDUCATION**

#### North Kansas City Adult Education Center

(in the Northland Human Services Center)

3100 NE 83rd Street, Suite #2450

Kansas City, MO 64119

(816) 413-5480

www.nkcschools.org

(Click on Community, then Community Education)

**Services:** Provides basic skill review to adults and out-of-school youth 16 & over; GED course online; Adult HS diploma; English as a Second Language (ESL); literacy services; citizenship.

Fees: All classes free except HS diploma.

**Eligibility:** Officially out of school and over 16. For adult HS diploma must be at least 18 and have at least 16 credits.

**Hours of Operation:** M-TH 8:30 a.m. -4:00 p.m. and 6-8:30 p.m.; F 8:30 a.m. - 12:00 noon.

**Other Locations:** GED class sites in Excelsior Springs and Platte City.

#### EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE

Northland Career Center 1801 N Branch Street Platte City, MO 64079 (816) 858-5505

www.plattecountyschooldistrict.com/northland

**Services:** Promote and support career development with emphasis on non-traditional careers. Displaced homemakers may apply for tuition reduction funds.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Secondary students, adults in non-traditional fields. Serving Platte, Clay, Ray, Jackson, Lafayette, Cass, Bates and Johnson Counties in Missouri.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. M-F.

#### **HEALTH CARE**

#### MOSAIC Life Care Clinic

6185 Jefferson Avenue Parkville, MO 64152 (816) 569-1506

www.mymosaiclifecare.org

Services: Family medicine, urgent care and rehab. Call for information. (Part of Heartland Healthcare system.)

Eligibility: Platte and Clay County residents.

Hours of Operation: Primary Care: Mon – Fri 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.; Urgent Care: Mon – Fri, 10 a.m. - 8 p.m. Other Locations: Gladstone and Platte City.

#### Northland Health Care Access

P.O. Box 14414 Parkville, MO 64152 (816) 365- 8683

www.nhcakc.org

**Services:** Screening and referral for free medical services for all ages.

Fees: Sliding scale.

**Eligibility:** Serving the underinsured and uninsured in Platte and Clay Counties.

Other Location: Crestview Family Health Clinic located in Crestview Elementary School, 4327 N. Holmes, KCMO 64116 (816) 413- 4708. This clinic is for the students and families of the school, only.

## Platte County Health Department

212 Marshall Road Platte City, MO 64079

(816) 858-2412

www.plattecountyhealthdept.com

Services: Walk-in clinic (Platte City clinic Mon & Wed 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.); family planning clinic (by appt); WIC (Tues by appt.); blood pressure, blood sugar, child lead screenings; tuberculosis skin tests, treatment; head lice checks; confidential pregnancy, HIV/STD tests, treatment.

Fees: Vary by service - call for information.

Eligibility: Some services require Platte County residency.

Hours of Operation: See Service description.

#### Other Locations:

Parkville: 1201 East St., Parkville, MO 64152. Walk-in clinic & WIC (M -F 8:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.); family planning clinic (by appointment). (816) 587-5998.

## Swope Health Northland

4443 NW Gateway Riverside, MO 64150 (816) 627-2050

www.swopehealth.org

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; if pregnant, refer to Blue Parkway clinic. Family practice: well-child, well-woman exams.

**Fees:** Medicaid and Medicare accepted for children under 18, or those who are either blind or pregnant. Others insurance accepted also. Fees \$20 with appointment, \$25 for walk-ins.

Interpreters: None.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8-5

Other location: 3801 Blue Parkway, M-F.

### WYANDOTTE COUNTY, KANSAS

#### ALCOHOL AND DRUG TREATMENT

### Associated Youth Services

1121 N 5<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, KS 66117 (913) 831-2820

www.st-francis.org

**Services:** Adolescent outpatient alcohol and other drug abuse treatment, and caregiver support group. Also provides homeless emergency shelter for adolescent boys, and a community health program providing Kan-Be-Healthy exams once per month.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: 12-18 years of age (except for caregiver support group and foster parent training and licensing).

#### Friends of Yates

1418 Garfield Avenue Kansas City, KS 66104 (913) 321-1566

www.friendsofyates.org

Hotline: (913) 321-0951

**Services:** Domestic violence, youth substance abuse counseling. Project LIVE.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Resident of Kansas City, KS and from an abusive

home.

Interpreters: Spanish.

### WYANDOTTE COUNTY, KANSAS

Praise Chapel Christian Fellowship

3650 N 67<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, KS 66104 (913) 596-0006

www.praisechapelkc.com

**Services:** Classes for addictions. **Fees:** Call for information.

Eligibility: Open to all men.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## Wyandot Center for Community Behavioral Healthcare

1301 North 47<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 328-4600

www.wyandotcenter.org

Services: Outpatient drug and alcohol counseling.

Fees: Ins, Health Wave, Medicaid/Medicare-sliding fees.

Eligibility: Based on need and diagnosis.

Interpreters: Spanish.

#### Other Locations:

- 757 Armstrong, KC, KS 66101 (913) 233-3300;
- 1301 N. 47<sup>th</sup>, KCKS, 66102 (913) 287-0007 for adults, and (913) 563-6500 for children;
- Bonner Springs: 420 N. Park, Bonner Springs, KS 66012 (913) 441-1400.

## **BIRTH CERTIFICATES**

## Kansas Office of Vital Statistics

Curtis State Office Building 1000 SW Jackson, Suite #120 Topeka, KS 66612 (785) 296-1400

www.kdheks.gov

Services: Issuance of certified copies of Kansas vital records. Includes birth & death certificates, marriage and divorce certificates. Birth, marriage and divorce certificates - first copy is \$12, each additional copy is \$7 (same record/same time); death certificate - first copy is \$13, each additional copy is \$8 (same record/same time). Must meet requirements of state law.

Fees: See service description.

Eligibility: Anyone who makes a request for a Kansas vital record.

**Check list:** Application; gov't issued photo ID from US or country of citizenship; date & location of birth; parents' names.

Interpreters: Availability varies.

**Hours of Operation:** 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Walk in service 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

## **BREASTFEEDING**

## Breastfeeding Resources in the KC Metro Area

For a list of area classes, support groups and other resources to assist breastfeeding families, go to the Metro KC Breastfeeding

Collaborative page on the MCHC website at <a href="http://mchc.net/us/committees/">http://mchc.net/us/committees/</a>

### **CHILD ABUSE**

## Kansas City Regional SRS Office

821 E Admiral Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64106 (816) 889- 3400 (800) 922-5330 (to report abuse)

## Sunflower House, Child Abuse Prevention Center

15440 W 65th Street Shawnee, KS 66217 (913) 631-5800

www.sunflowerhouse.org

**Services:** Personal safety programs for children; training for child care providers; community education; legislative advocacy.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Must live in Johnson or Wyandotte County.

Interpreters: Available on request.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

### **CHILD CARE**

Bethel Neighborhood Center

14 S 7th Street Trafficway Kansas City, KS 66101

(913) 371-8218

## www.bethelcenter.org

**Services:** After school and summer programs for youth aged 5-14. A bilingual community nurse is available 3 days a week for consultations with adults.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Check list: Photo ID and proof of address.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

# El Centro, Inc. Academy for Children

1330 S 30<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, KS 66106 (913) 677-0100

www.elcentroinc.com

**Services:** Accredited through the National Assoc. for the Education of Young Children. Parent workshops.

Fees: Sliding scale: call for information.

Eligibility: Open to all potty-trained children 2 ½ to 4 years

old.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: M - F 7:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

## **EOF Bryant Head Start Center**

1542 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 371-7800

Services: Head Start, child care, for ages 3-5.

**Eligibility:** Depends on family size and income, child must be 3 by August 31, turning 5 after August 31.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## Family Conservancy, The

444 Minnesota Avenue, Suite #200

Kansas City, KS 66101

(913) 342-1110

www.thefamilyconservancy.org

**Services:** Child care resource and referral provides specific information about child care services, including care for children with special needs.

Fees: Sliding scale/insurance /EAP counseling.

Eligibility: Open to all. Interpreters: Spanish.

#### Other Locations:

- 5424 State Avenue, Kansas City, KS 66102;
- 3217 Broadway, KCMO, 64111;
- 10500 Barkley, Overland Park, KS 66212;
- 3737 S. Elizabeth, Independence, MO 64055;
- 3100 N.E. 83rd., Maple Woods Campus, Kansas City, MO 64119.

## Saint Benedict's Special Children's Center

220 S 9th Street Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 621-7403

**Services:** Before school care; child care for special needs children; child day care center; Marriage for Keeps program. **Fees:** Based on sliding scale.

**Eligibility:** Children ages 2 weeks to 5 years; must have current immunizations.

**Check list:** Completed application; food sheet; physical and current shots.

Hours of Operation: 6:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. M-F.

## CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENTS

Kansas Dept. of Social and Rehabilitative Services
402 State Avenue
Kansas City, KS 66101
(913) 279-7000 www.dcf.ks.gov

Services: Child support tracking services.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

#### **DENTAL CARE**

Indian Springs Dental Clinic 4301-A State Avenue Kansas City, KS 66102

(913) 287-7977

www.paulelkindds.com

Services: General dentistry.

Fees: HealthNet and HealthWave accepted.

Eligibility: 0-20 years old. Call for details.

**Hours of Operation:** M-F 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Southwest Boulevard Family Healthcare

300-340 Southwest Boulevard Kansas City, KS 66103 (913) 722-3100

www.swbfhc.org

Services: Dental care.

## Swope Health Wyandotte Dental Clinic

21 N 12<sup>th</sup> Street 4<sup>th</sup> Floor Kansas City, KS 66102 (816) 922- 3111

www.swopehealth.org

**Services:** Dental health care, dentures, oral surgery.

Fees: Medicaid, Medicare, sliding fee scale.

Eligibility: Call for details about fees.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: M-T-Th 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.; W

11:00 a.m. - 7:30 p.m.; F 10:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

## **DISABILITY SERVICES**

Families Together, Inc.

(913) 287-1970

www.familiestogetherinc.org

**Services:** Parent training and information center serving Kansas families that include a son or daughter with a disability.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Serving Johnson, Wyandotte, Miami and

Leavenworth, and several other counties.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Other Locations: Topeka, Wichita and Garden City.

### DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Friends of Yates/ Joyce Williams Center

1418 Garfield Avenue Kansas City, KS 66104 (913) 321-1566

www.friendsofyates.org

Hotline: (913) 321-0951

Services: Battered women's shelter; family support group;

transitional housing.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Residents of Wyandotte County only.

Interpreters: Spanish.

# Unified Gov't Dispute Resolution Office

701 N 7th Street Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 573-5225

www.wycokck.org

Human Relations

**Services:** Advocacy; domestic relations mediation; equal rights information; human relations information, referral and mediation. Does not handle juveniles or child custody cases.

## **EDUCATION**

**Associated Youth Services** 

803 Armstrong Avenue P.O. Box 171234

Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 831-2820

www.st-francis.org

**Services:** Alternative school for special education and long-term suspension from USD 500. Also provides statewide foster care and foster parent training program.

Fees: Call for information.

Business & Cont. Educ. Center KCKS Comm. College 7250 State Avenue Community Education Building Kansas City, KS 66112

(913)334-1100

<u>www.kckcc.edu</u>

**Services:** Adult basic education; adult literacy programs; ESL (English as a Second Language); GED testing; continuing professional education (PACE); non-credit courses; senior citizen programs; youth programs and certificate programs. **Fees:** Vary. Call for information.

Eligibility: Must be 16 years of age or older; if 16 or 17 years of age must obtain a disclaimer from Kansas City, KS school

district. Serves Wyandotte and Leavenworth Counties.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Donnelly College

608 N 18th Street Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 621-8700

www.donnelly.edu

**Services:** Associate's and bachelor's degree programs; health care and other certificate programs; English as a Second Language (ESL); residence hall; college prep.

Fees: Call for information. Scholarships available.

Eligibility: Associate's or bachelor's degree (GED or HS diploma required); ESL (permanent resident or student visa required.) Individuals without HS diploma or GED must test into program.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## El Centro, Inc.

650 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 6610**1** (913) 677-0100

www.elcentroinc.com

**Services:** Adult education; help with getting your GED in Spanish; ESL classes; Citizenship preparation classes; homeownership center – learn about home-buying and maintenance.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Students in School District USD500. Call for

more information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Call for program schedule.

Other Locations: 500 E. Santa Fe Rd., Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 829-7800:

Child Care Center, 1330 S. 30th Street Kansas City, KS 66106 (913) 281-1186.

Kansas City, Kansas Community College

7250 State Avenue

Kansas City, KS 66112 (913) 334- 1100

www.kckcc.edu

**Services:** GED classes, adult basic education classes, skill/vocational training.

Fees: \$10 enrollment fee. Financial Aid: (913) 288-7697.

## Keeler Women's Center

2220 Central Avenue Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 906-8990

www.mountosb.org

**Services:** Training programs on job skills, relationships and abuse; tutoring; conversational English; parenting classes; career counseling; spiritual retreats. Referrals for emergency assistance, housing, abuse, etc. Opportunties to volunteer.

Fees: Free; donations accepted for counseling.

Interpreters: Some Spanish.

Hours of Operation: M, W, Th 8:30 a.m. -4:30 p.m.; Tues.

8:300 a.m. – 8:00 p.m.; closed Fridays.

### Nutra-Net

10940 Parallel Parkway, Suite #K-286 Kansas City, KS 66109 (816) 836-2646 www.nutr

www.nutra-net.org

**Services:** Delivers nutrition education messages in a fun and interactive way to reach kids more effectively, through cooking. Materials and sessions for everyone from adult leaders to children.

Eligibility: Call for information.

## University of Kansas Medical Center

3901 Rainbow Boulevard Student Center, Suite #2003 Kansas City, KS 66160 (913) 588-5000

www.kumc.edu

**Services:** Continuing education classes with CME credit for doctors, CNE for nurses and CE credit for other health care professions. Community programs on health topics are offered as well.

Fees: Vary. Call or see Website.

Eligibility: Serves Jackson, Wyandotte and Johnson counties.

### **EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE**

# Bethel Neighborhood Center

14 S 7th Street Trafficway Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 371-8218

www.bethelcenter.org

Services: Food pantry, diapers; notary; referrals to other

resources.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Check list: Photo ID. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

# Catholic Community Services-Emergency Center

2220 Central Avenue Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 621-3445

www.ccsks.org

Services: Emergency financial assistance for utilities, food and

rent/mortgage. **Fees:** None.

Eligibility: Wyandotte County resident.

**Check list:** Photo ID; SS cards; proof of income.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

#### Central United Methodist Church

933 Argentine Boulevard Kansas City, KS 66105 (913) 342-4292

Services: Food, clothing and job referrals.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## Companion Ministries

103 N 13<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 514-2399

www.companionministries.org

**Services:** Homelessness prevention, obtaining disability services, obtaining housing, access to medical insurance, job coaching, counseling.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Persons in Wyandotte County having no access to health insurance and making less than \$8,400 per year or below poverty level.

## **Crosslines Community Outreach**

736 Shawnee Avenue Kansas City, KS 66105 (913) 281-3388

www.cross-lines.org

**Services:** Emergency financial assistance for utilities and for rent/mortgage, when funds are available; clothing closet; food pantry; Ready to Work program; Hot meals (breakfast and lunch); showers; laundry; school supplies; Christmas gifts; diapers; commodities; sack lunches and hygiene items.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Check list: I.D. & S.S. card; proof of income; copies of bills.

Interpreters: Spanish.

**Hours of Operation:** 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon; and 1:00-3:00 p.m.

## Economic Opportunity Foundation, Inc.

1542 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 371-7800

Services: Emergency financial assistance for utilities,

rent/mortgage. **Fees:** None.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

El Centro, Inc.

1330 S 30<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, KS 66106 (913) 677-0100

www.elcentroinc.com

**Services:** Family intervention, immediate assistance: clothing and toy closet; food pantry; Christmas basket family sponsorship programs; on-going case management; limited emergency financial assistance; burial assistance; Consulate visits: health information and referrals.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Must meet low income guidelines.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Call for program schedule.

## EOF Southside CAP (Community Action Program)

1542 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 371-7800

www.eofkck.org

**Services:** Emergency financial assistance; food pantry and clothing; utility, rent, food assistance.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Low income. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F.

Friends of Yates

1418 Garfield Avenue Kansas City, KS 66104 (913) 321-1566

Hotline: (913) 321-0951

www.friendsofyates.org

Services: Transitional housing.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Northeast Coordination and Development Center

950 Quindaro Boulevard Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 371-0848

Services: Commodity financial assistance for utilities,

prescriptions. Food pantry.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Call for information.

## **EMERGENCY SHELTER/HOMELESS**

Frank Williams Center 1201 N. 77<sup>th</sup> St. Kansas City KS (913) 328-4600

Services: Showers, use of phones, computers.

**Shalom House** 2100 N 13<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City KS 66104 (913) 321-2206

Services: Shelter, food, campanionship, laundry, employment

assistantce, referrals for medication.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Homeless men.

Interpreters: Call for information.

#### EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE

# Catholic Charities/Refugee & Migrant Services

2200 Central Avenue Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 433- 2100

www.catholiccharities-ks.org

Services: Job bank; employment placement.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Persons who have entered the USA as refugees in

the last five years.

Interpreters: 18 languages, call for information.

# EOF Southside CAP (Community Action Program)

1542 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 371-7800

**Services:** Employment referral; budget counseling.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Low income. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

# Kansas City, Kansas Community College

7250 State Avenue Kansas City, KS 66112 (913) 334- 1100

www.kckcc.edu

**Services:** Adult basic education; employment referral;

skill/vocational training.

Fees: \$10 enrollment fee. Financial Aid: (913) 288-7697.

Eligibility: Call for information.

### KCK Technical Education Center

7250 State Avenue Kansas City, KS 66112 (913) 334- 1100

**Services:** Skill/vocational training; technical trade school; 20 programs, adult education program, personal enrichment classes.

**Fees:** Vary by program, call for information. **Hours of Operation:** 7:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. M-F.

Kansas Dept. of Social and Rehabilitative Services 402 State Avenue

Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 279-7000

**Services:** Vocational counseling; employment referral;

employment training.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## Women's Resource Center, Inc.

1819 N 18<sup>th</sup> Street P.O. Box 2606 Kansas City, KS 66110 (913) 999-4431

www.facebook.com/wrc.kc

**Services:** Helping to break the chain of poverty. Monthly training sessions in home ownership, effective parenting, financial boot-camp, computer skills and job prepping, college prepping. Mentoring in decision-making. Transportation for job applications and colleges for application process, etc.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Single mothers, 18-25. Interpreters: Call for availability.

# Wyandotte County Workforce Partnership

626 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101

(913) 279- 2600

www.workforcepartnership.com

**Services:** Employment readiness; employment training, career center, typing practice, 10 key, résumé help, referral to job services.

Other Locations: Johnson County Workforce Partnership, 9221 Quivira, Overland Park, KS 66166 (913) 577-5900.

# FAMILY SUPPORT / CASE MANAGEMENT

Healthy Families Wyandotte 619 Ann Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 573- 8855

www.wycokck.org

**Services:** A personalized home visitor will provide education and support and will work with the family to improve personal health, environmental health, safety, nutrition, and high-quality care for the child and the parent(s).

**Eligibility:** Serves Wyandotte County pregnant moms, fathers, and families with infants up to six months old

Fees: None

**Interpreters:** Spanish, Hmong and others upon request **Hours of Operation:** M-F 8:30 a.m. -5:00 p.m.

## **Project EAGLE Connections**

444 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 281- 2648

www.projecteagle.org

Services: Referral/screening agency. Helps families access the support services they need. Families complete a service wish list, an intake interview, and screening measures. Families are then referred to agencies in the community that can best meet their needs in the areas of health, child development, parenting

and self-sufficiency. A program of Project EAGLE Community Programs.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Serves pregnant women or families with a child 4 years old and younger who live in Wyandotte County.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

# Project EAGLE Early Head Start

444 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 281-2648

www.projecteagle.org

**Services:** Home-based early childhood education program that includes coordination of comprehensive family support services, including child care, health and dental care, transportation, housing, job placement, adult education programs, basic life-skills training, personal and family counseling.

**Eligibility:** Wyandotte County residents; at or below federal poverty guidelines; pregnant women or a mother with a child under two years old who lives in the mother's home.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

# Project EAGLE Project HOPE

444 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 281-2648

www.projecteagle.org

Services: Teen pregnancy case management program. Helps teen parents enhance their parenting knowledge and skills, complete their education and achieve self-sufficiency Eligibility: Under 21 years of age; resident of Wyandotte County; pregnant with first child or parent of one child.

## Family Conservancy, The

444 Minnesota Avenue, Suite #200 Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 342-1110 www.thefamilycon

www.thefamilyconservancy.org

**Services:** Family Focus case management services can help you with access to medical services; emergency assistance with food or bills; applying for federal or state benefits; help with relationships; resources for continuing your education; and looking for work.

**Fees:** Sliding scale/insurance /EAP counseling. **Eligibility:** To receive case management services, you must be a participant in classes with the Family Focus program: childbirth preparation, prenatal care, child development,

nutrition or exercise. **Interpreters:** Spanish.

## **HEALTH CARE**

Bethel Neighborhood Center

14 S 7th Street Trafficway Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 371-8218

www.bethelcenter.org

Services: Health screenings, arthritis and diabetes resource

center; arthritis exercise classes.

Check list: Photo ID. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Children with Special Healthcare Needs, Center for Child Health and Development, University of Kansas Medical Center 3901 Rainbow Boulevard Kansas City, KS 66160 (913) 588-5000

www.kumc.edu

Services: Diagnosis, treatment, case management, pediatric specialty clinics: spinia bifida, cleft palate/cleft lip; acquired or congentical heart disease; burns; major orthopedic problems; gastro-intestinal problems; hearing loss; craniofacial anomalies; seizures (outpatient only); juvenile rheumatoid arthritis; genetic/metabolic conditions.

Fees: Self-pay; private insurance; Medicaid.

Eligibility: Kansas residents under the age of 22 and who meet progam's financial guidelines with a medical condition, or Kansas residents of any age with a metabolic condition.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## Duchesne Clinic

636 Tauromee Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 321-2626

**Services:** Homeless services; medical clinic: primary care; chronic illness care; minor injuries; health and nutrition education.

Fees: Fixed fee; no charge to homeless, no Medicaid. Eligibility: Adults with no health insurance, age 19-65; Wyandotte County resident; income at or below 150% of federal poverty level.

Check list: Application required. Call to discuss.

Interpreters: Spanish.

**Hours of Operation:** 8:00 -11:45 a.m. and 12:45 – 5:00 p.m.

M-F.

Other Locations: Sister clinic in Leavenworth, KS.

Jay Doc Free Clinic 300 Southwest Boulevard Kansas City, KS 66103 (913) 387-1202

www.jaydocfreeclinic.org

**Services:** Free and confidential pregnancy tests; Urgent care for all ages. JayDoc Free Clinic is a student-run free clinic, operated by University of Kansas medical students under the supervision of an attending licensed physician. Patients must arrive by 5:00 p.m.

Hours of Operation: M & W 5:00 – 9:00 p.m. only. Fees: None.

Mercy & Truth Medical Missions Wellness Center 721 N 31st Street

Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 621-0074

www.mercyandtruth.com

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; prenatal services including lab, GYN services; well-woman exams; well-child exams; immunizations; primary care; management of acute and chronic illness; dental care; pediatrics.

Fees: \$40 for first visit; \$35 thereafter.

**Eligibility:** From birth through older adult. No residency requirements. No insurance needed.

Interpreters: Spanish, French.

**Hours of Operation:** 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. M, T, TH, F; 1:15 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Wed.

#### Other Locations:

- 5817 Nieman Road, Shawnee, KS 66203 (913) 248-9965;
- Dental Clinic, 6303 Evanston, Raytown, MO (816) 356-4325.

# Multiple Sclerosis Clinic

(Neurology Dept. KU Medical Center)

3599 Rainbow Boulevard Kansas City, KS 66160 (913) 588- 1277

**Services:** Diagnosis and treatment of multiple sclerosis and neuro-muscular diseases; outpatient medical care.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Neuro-muscular disorders.

Interpreters: Most languages.

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. by appointment only.

Muscular Dystrophy Association Asociación de Distrofia Muscular 3901 Rainbow Boulevard Kansas City, KS 66160 (913) 588-6343

Services: MDA clinic at the University Kansas.

Costs: Please call for information.

Eligibility; Diagnosis of multiple sclerosis (MD).

Interpreter: Spanish.

## Providence Medical Center

8929 Parallel Parkway Kansas City, KS 66112 (913) 596-4000 <u>www.providence-health.org</u> (800) 281-7777 for prenatal classes

**Services:** Comprehensive medical services for all ages; Safe Haven for Newborns location; surgery; obstetrics; pediatrics; general medicine. Education classes: childbirth, breastfeeding, child birth refresher, natural family planning, sibling prep class, infant/child CPR.

Fees: Medicaid/most insurance accepted/self pay.

Eligibility: No restrictions. Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours.

# Riverview Health Services

722 Reynolds Avenue Kansas City KS 66101

(913) 371-7070

www.riverviewhealthservices.org

**Services:** Faciliates health care access and provides health literacy services for people who are indigent, uninsured and underinsured. Help with getting medications and medical supplies, especially diabetes meters and strips. Diabetes education and care coordination.

Fees: Income based. Call for details.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## Southwest Boulevard Family Healthcare

300 -340 Southwest Boulevard Kansas City, KS 66103 (913) 722-3100

www.swbfhc.org

Services: Confidential pregnancy tests; treatment for all non-emergency illnesses; physical exams for adults, adolescents and children; lab services; prenatal care, family planning; well-baby check-ups; immunizations; minor surgery; HIV/AIDS counseling, testing and treatment; short-term crisis intervention; Fit for Life; mental health counseling; educational and support groups. Dental.

Fees: Sliding fee. KS HealthWave / Medicaid accepted.

Eligibility: Call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Call for hours.

Other Location: 530 Quindaro Blvd. Kansas City, KS 66101

# Swope Health Wyandotte

Bethany Medical Building 21 N 12th Street, Suite #400

Kansas City, KS 66102 (816) 922-7600

www.swopehealth.org

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; family medicine; OB/GYN services; diabetes care; well-child checks; well-woman checks; immunizations; lab services. No transportation available. A Kansas City Healthy Start site.

Fees: Sliding fee scale, some insurance. KS Medicaid. Eligibility: By income and residency. Call for information. Interpreters: On Site Translator, Spanish and a language line.

#### Other Locations:

Kansas City, KS -Swope Health West, 6013 Leavenworth Road, Kansas City, KS 66104 (913) 321-2200.

University of Kansas Hospital/KU Medical Center
4000 Cambridge Street
Kansas City, KS 66160
(913) 588- 1227 www.kansashealthsystem.com

Services: Comprehensive medical services for all ages; Safe Haven for Newborns site; teaching hospital. Birthing center; burn, cardiac/heart, diabetes medical care; emergency medical care; eye care; geriatric outpatient medical care; maternity services; oncology outpatient medical care; ophthalmology/eye medical care; pain control medical care; physical fitness; psychiatric care; respiratory therapy.

**Fees:** Medicare, Medicaid, private insurance, self-pay. **Interpreters:** Available upon request.

Vibrant Health Wyandotte Neighborhood Clinics

(fomerly Silver City, Turner House and Children's Campus Health Clinics)

Vibrant Health Central

21 N 12th Street, Suite #300 Kansas City, KS 66102

(913) 342-2552

https://vibrantwyandotte.org/

**Services:** Confidential pregnancy tests; Family medicine; GYN services, diabetes care, well-child checks; well-woman checks; immunizations; lab services; smoking cessation; physical therapy. No transportation available.

Fees: Sliding scale; some insurance, KS Medicaid.

**Eligibility:** By income – call for information.

Interpreters: Spanish.

**Other Locations:** 1428 S. 32<sup>nd</sup> Street, Suite 100, Kansas City, KS 66106; 444 Minnesota Ave., Kansas City KS 66101.

Wyandotte County (UG) Public Health Department
619 Ann Avenue
Kansas City, KS 66101
(913) 573-8855

www.wycokck.org

Services: Free and confidential pregnancy tests; Safe Haven for Newborns site; children's health care; immunizations (children, adults, foreign travel); communicable disease prevention; reproductive health care; prenatal care; family planning; breast and cervical cancer initiative; home visitor programs; tuberculosis (TB) tests; WIC; lead screening; refugee health screening. HIV counseling, testing and referral. Transportation for some programs - call for information.

Fees: Vary; KS Medicaid/sliding scale for most programs. Eligibility: Call for information-specific to programs. Interpreters: Telephone services for most languages. Hours of Operation: Open M-F; call for hours.

### HOUSING ASSISTANCE

Harvest America Corporation

6025 Martway Street Suite #120 Kansas City, KS 66202 (913) 342-2121

www.harvestamerica.org

Services: Counseling and education programs to assist families to become self-sufficient: promote home ownership, financial literacy, entrepreneurship, job preparation skills, English as a Second Language, and immigration/citizenship. Emergency services include food, and utility assistance.

Eligibility: Varies according to program.

Interpreters: Spanish - all programs and staff are bi-lingual.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. M-F.

Other Locations: Southwest Kansas - two agencies: Garden

City, KS and Dodge City, KS.

# Kansas City, KS Housing Authority

1124 N 9th Street Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 281-3300

www.kckha.org

**Services:** Provides for families and individuals with low or moderate income to obtain safe, affordable housing. Also has housing programs for individuals 50 years or older, or those

who have a disability. For application for Section 8 Housing, call (913) 279-3477.

Eligibility: Call for information. Income guidelines.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## MEDICAID (Kansas Healthwave/KanCare)

Kansas Dept. of Social and Rehabilitative Services 402 State Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101

(913) 279-7000

www.dcf.ks.gov

Services: Medicaid for adults and children; food stamps. Call (877) 572-5722 for toll-free child support tracking.

Eligibility: Low income.

Interpreters: Call for information.

## MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Family Conservancy, The 626 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101

(913) 342-1110

www.thefamilyconservancy.org

**Services:** Services to maintain and strengthen family life.

Provides individual, family and group counseling. Fees: Sliding scale/insurance /EAP counseling.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Other Locations:

Kansas City, KS - 5424 State Avenue, Kansas City, KS 66102:

Kansas City, MO- 3100 NE 83<sup>rd</sup> Street, Maple Woods Campus, Kansas City, MO 64119.

## Keeler Women's Center

2220 Central Avenue

Kansas City, KS 66102

(913) 906-8990 <u>www.mountosb.org</u>

Services: Couples and individual counseling.

Fees: Donations accepted. Interpreters: Some Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Daytime and evening hours.

## KVC Behavioral Health Care (Kaw Valley Center)

21344 W 153<sup>rd</sup> Street Olathe, KS 66061 (913) 499- 8100

**Services**: Behavioral health services, including: psychiatric observation, residental treatment, emergency shelter, foster care, outpatient treatment, transitional living for homeless youth, runaway shelter.

Fees: Sliding scale fee for service. Eligibility: Target age: 0 to 18.

## Mental Health America of the Heartland

739 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101

www.mhah.org

(913) 281-2221 Mental Help Line

(913) 281-281-2251 WarmLine Eng/Spanish

Rainbow Mental Health Facility

2205 W 36th Avenue Kansas City, KS 66103 (913) 685- 3180

**Services:** State hospital. Diagnosis, pharmaceutical treatment and individual & group therapy.

**Eligibility:** Adults with a mental health screening from an approved mental health center.

Fees: Private pay, private insurance, Medicare, Medicaid.

Interpreters: Available upon request.

# Refugee & Migrant Services Department Catholic Charities of Northeast Kansas 2220 Central Avenue Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 621- 3445

**Services:** Referral & information, case management, transportation assistance.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Must have lived in the USA for 5 years or less and hold "refugee" status.

Interpreters: Upon request.

# Wyandot Center for Community Behavioral Healthcare

1301 N 47<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 328-4600

www.wyandotcenter.org

(913) 788-4200 Crisis line

Services: Comprehensive services for children, youth and adults: full psychiatric care, case management, individual, group and family counseling; medication management; crisis clinic; sexual abuse, domestic violence, victim and offender treatment; 24-hour crisis line: (913) 788-4200.

Fees: Insurance, Health Wave, Medicaid/Medicare- sliding fees.

Eligibility: Based on need and diagnosis.

Interpreters: Spanish.

## Other Locations:

- Kansas City, KS: 757 Armstrong Avenue, Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 233-3300
  - -1223 Meadowlark Lane, Kansas City, KS 66102 (913) 287-0007
- Bonner Springs, Kansas: 420 N Park Avenue, Bonner Springs, KS 66012 (913) 441-1400.

#### PARENTING SKILLS

Healthy Families Wyandotte 619 Ann Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 573- 8855

www.wycokck.org

**Services:** A personalized home visitor will provide education and support and will work with the family to improve personal health, environmental health, safety, nutrition, and high-quality care for the child and the parent(s).

**Eligibility**: Serves Wyandotte County pregnant moms, fathers, and families with infants up to six months old

Fees: None

Interpreters: Spanish, Hmong and others upon request Hours of Operation: M-F 8:30 a.m. -5:00 p.m.

## Early Headstart Project EAGLE

444 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 281-2648

www.projecteagle.org

**Services:** Comprehensive child development and family support.

Eligibility: Must reside in Wyandotte County; pregnant or with child less than 12 months old living in the home; total income of less than 100% poverty level; sign a partnership agreement to participate in child development and family support activities.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Fees: None.

## Family Conservancy, The

444 Minnesota Avenue, Suite #200

Kansas City, KS 66101

(913) 342-1110 <u>www.thefamilyconservancy.org</u>

Services: Homefront, a coalition of agencies that support parents throughout the metro (13 locations) provides calendars & parenting guides. Other services available: Childbirth classes, Safe at Home, child care referrals, child care training, mentoring, bilingual programs, counseling, student assistance and adoption home studies.

Fees: Sliding scale/insurance /EAP counseling. Eligibility: Call for information on requirements.

Interpreters: Spanish.

#### Other Locations:

- 5424 State Avenue, Kansas City, KS 66102;
- 3100 NE 83<sup>rd</sup> Street., Maple Woods Campus, Kansas City, MO 64119.

## Parents as Teachers (Kansas)

www.kpata.org

**Services:** Parent education for families with children birth to three. Valuable information on development, nutrition, health and discipline provided to families during home visits.

Screenings for children; resource center; group meetings.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** School district residents. Families with children birth to three years old. (MO PAT serves children birth to five.)

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m.- 4:00 p.m. M-F.

### Locations:

- Johnson County School District (913) 780-7002;
- Wyandotte County School District (913) 627-4361;
- Health Department (913) 576-6726.

# Regional Prevention Center of Wyandotte County

7250 State Avenue Kansas City, KS 66112 (913) 288-7685

www.wyco-rpc.net

**Services:** Monthly parenting classes with a trained prevention specialist to assist parents in raising confident and healthy

children. Training, technical assistance and resources to reduce alcohol, tobacco and other drug abuse. Location rotates among Main Library, Wyandotte West Library and Argentine Library. Classes held in the evening 6-8 p.m.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Adults w/children who are residents of Wyandotte County.

Interpreters: Upon request.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Call for class schedule.

## PREGNANCY SERVICES

# Advice and Aid Pregnancy Centers

10901 Granada Lane, Suite #100 Overland Park, KS 66211 (913) 962-0200

www.adviceandaid.com

**Services:** Free and confidential pregnancy tests; a Pregnancy Resource Center; a Safe Haven for Newborns location; parenting classes; support groups; material aid; post-abortion counseling; medical care; adoption information; referrals. Bridges Mentoring Program.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Pregnant or post-partum; in need of baby supplies and information on medical care.

Interpreters: Spanish (appointment required).

## Gabriel Project

12615 Parallel Parkway Kansas City, KS 66109 (913) 721- 1570

www.gabrielprojectkc.com

Services: A ministry of archdioces of Kansas City in Kansas, and provides emotional, spiritual, and material support for women who are faced with an unplanned pregnancy, regardless of faith.

Fees: None

Eligibility: Pregnant Interpreters: English

Counties Served: Wyandotte and Johnson

## Healthy Families Wyandotte

619 Ann Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 573- 8855

www.wycokck.org

**Services:** A personalized home visitor will provide education and support and will work with the family to improve personal health, environmental health, safety, nutrition, and high-quality care for the child and the parent(s).

**Eligibility:** Serves Wyandotte County pregnant moms, fathers, and families with infants up to six months old

Fees: None

**Interpreters:** Spanish, Hmong and others upon request **Hours of Operation:** M-F 8:30 a.m. -5:00 p.m.

# Kansas City Healthy Start Initiative at Swope Health Services

21 N 12<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite #400 Kansas City, KS 66102 (816) 922- 7600

www.swopehealth.org

Services: Coordination of services for mothers, children and their families before, during and after pregnancy. Help signing up for health insurance and finding a doctor for mom and baby; parenting education for mom and the father of the baby; referral and resource information for breastfeeding support, nutrition counseling, food and housing assistance, job training programs and support groups; education and counseling about alcohol and drug abuse during and after pregnancy and help setting goals for a healthy lifestyle.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Must be pregnant or have an infant under the age of two. Must reside in the following ZIP codes: 66101, 66102, 66103, 66104, 66105, 66106.

Interpreters: Spanish; Language Line.

Other Location: KCHSI at Swope Health West, 6013 Leavenworth Road, Kansas City, KS 66104 (816) 923-5800. (See also Jackson County.)

# Kansas Healthy Start Home Visitors

619 Ann Avenue, Suite #145 Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 573-6764

www.wycokck.org

Services: Home visiting service for pregnant women and families of newborns providing information, support and referrals for: food, transportation, financial assistance, ermergency and routine medical care, and abuse/neglect. Also provide car seat safety checks and referral to immunization programs for infants, case management, depression screening/mental health counseling and access to nurse for medical resource information.

Fees: None.

Eligibility: Residents of Wyandotte County.

Interpreters: Available on request.

## Project HOPE (Project EAGLE)

444 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 281-2648

**Services:** Teen pregnancy case management services assisting

first time pregnant or parenting teens.

Fees: None.

**Eligibility:** Under 21, pregnant with first child or parent of one child; Medicaid eligible (teen or child); resident of

Wyandotte County.

# University of Kansas Health Resource Center

3901 Rainbow, 5th floor Kansas City, KS 66160 (913) 588-1227

Services: Classes in childbirth, fetal development and

nutrition, sibling education, parenting, feeding.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Call for availability information.

Interpreters: Call first.

Hours of Operation: Monday & Saturday classes.

# Wyandotte County (UG) Public Health Department

619 Ann Avenue

Kansas City, KS 66101

(913) 573-8855 Family Planning/Prenatal Clinic: (913) 573-6714

Services: Free and confidential pregnancy tests; Safe Haven for Newborns site; children's health care; immunizations (children, adults, foreign travel); communicable disease prevention; reproductive health care; home visitor programs; WIC; lead screening; refugee health screening.

Fees: KS Medicaid/sliding scale for most programs. Eligibility: Pregnant, postpartum, needing family planning. Interpreters: Telephone services for most languages.

# Wyandotte Pregnancy Clinic

3021 N 54<sup>th</sup> Street Kansas City, KS 66104 (913) 287-8287 ww

www.wyandottepregnancyclinic.org

**Services:** Free and confidential pregnancy tests; sonograms; prenatal education; parenting classes; life skills classes. W.O.W. (Women of Worth) Program.

Eligibility: Women in all of metro area.

Interpreters: Spanish - call first.

Hours of Operation: M, T 9-5:00; W 9-6:00; Th 9-5:00; F 9-12:00.

#### SOCIAL SECURITY CARDS

El Centro, Inc. 650 Minnesota Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 677-0100

www.elcentroinc.com

**Services:** ITIN (individual taxpayer identification number) application education classes. History and overview, instruction on how to complete the form and an explanation of appropriate uses.

Fees: Call for information.

Eligibility: Non-citizen tax filers.

Interpreters: Spanish.

Hours of Operation: Call for program schedule.

## Social Security Administration Office

850 Nebraska Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (800) 772- 1213

www.ssa.gov

Services: Social Security cards.

**Check list:** Bring drivers license, government employee ID, marriage or divorce record, court order for name change, Life insurance policy, church membership, health insurance card (not Medicare card), US passport, school record or ID, military record.

## TANF (Temporary Assistance for Needy Families)

Kansas Dept. of Social and Rehabilitative Services 402 State Avenue Kansas City, KS 66101 (913) 279-7000

Services: Temporary assistance for families, to report abuse or neglect, child support, blind rehabilitation, food stamps, employment rehabilitation, child care services, etc. Eligibility: Low income-determined at time of application. Interpreters: Spanish.

Addio	rtion	Refe	erral

1-800-252-6465

Ad Hoc Group Against Crime

(816) 861-5500

Ad Hoc Secret Witness Community Hotline

(816) 753-1111

Ad Hoc Youth Help Line

(816) 531-COOL (2665)

**Adoption Option** 

(913) 642-7900

Advice and Aid 24 hour hotline

(913) 962-0200

AIDS Council of Greater Kansas City

(816) 753-5166

AIDS: CDC National AIDS Hotline

1-800-342-2437

Al-Anon and Alateen Information (KCMO)

(816) 373-8566

Al-Anon and Alateen Information (KS)

(913) 384-4653

Al-Anon and Alateen Information (MO)

1-800-344-2666

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Referral Hotline

1-800-252-6465

Alcoholics Anonymous (24 hours)

(816) 471-7229

Alexandra's House (grief support)

(816) 931-ALEX (2539)

www.alexandrashouse.com

Alzheimers Association

www.alz.org

Anger Groups (Alternatives for)

(913) 438-2100

Ask-a-Nurse Resource Center Shawnee Mission

(913) 676-7777

Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America

1-800-727-8462

Battered Persons: Domestic Violence Network (24hr)

(816) 468-5463

**Bereaved Parents** 

www.bereavedparentsusa.org

Birthright Emergency Pregnancy Service

(A Safe Haven for Newborns location.)

(816) 444-7090 www.birthright.org

Breastfeeding Help (Natl. Women's Health Information Center)

1-800-994-9662

Breastfeeding Resources in the KC Metro Area

http://mchc.net/us/committees/

Breastfeeding Support - La Leche League

(816) 361-0909

www.LLLi.org

Catholic Charities Hotline

1-877-931-9399

Cancer Hotline

(816) 932-8453

Child Abuse & Neglect, Wyandotte County

(913) 279-7000

Child Abuse and Neglect Missouri Hotline

1-800-392-3738

Child Abuse Prevention Association (CAPA)

(816) 252-8388

Child Care Source

(913) 573-2273

Child Find of America

1-800-426-5678

#### Childhelp National Hotline

1-800-922-5330

## Children's Mercy Kansas City

(816) 234-3000

#### Community Disability Network

(913) 648-2317

#### Crisis Hotline

1-888-279-8188

# Crisis Pregnancy Center, Excelsior Springs

(816) 637-7700

# Crisis Pregnancy Center - Rachel House

(816) 453-1011

#### Crisis Pregnancy Center of KC

(816) 524-7490

### Crisis Pregnancy Center Midwest

(913) 254-1212

KCKS (913) 321-0505

# Crisis Pregnancy Center, Hands of Hope, Platte City

(816) 858-4855

## Crisis Pregnancy Center South KC

(816) 763-2020

# Crossroads (Men only)

(816) 252-3200

## CVS Pharmacy, Minute Clinics

See <a href="www.cvs.com">www.cvs.com</a> for information on hours and services offered.

#### **Kansas Locations:**

- 7501 Metcalf Avenue, Overland Park, KS
- (913) 642-6330
- 5170 Roe Boulevard, Roeland Park, KS
- (913) 432-0110
- 8101 State Avenue, KCKS
- (913) 299-1224

- 11729 Roe Avenue, Leawood, KS
- (913) 345-8404
- 11900 W. 135<sup>th</sup> Street, Overland Park, KS
- (913) 814-7003
- 22700 W. 55th Terrace, Shawnee, KS
- (913) 422-1825
- 18351 W. 119th Street, Olathe, KS
- (913) 397-7325

#### Missouri Locations:

- 3825 S. Noland Road, Independence, MO
- (816) 254-6002
- 1914 Swift, North Kansas City, MO
- (816) 221-1603
- 4990 NE Vivion Road, KCMO
- (816) 454-8800
- 13101 State Line Road, KCMO
- (816) 942-2438
- 17403 E. Hwy, 24, Independence, MO
- (816) 796-8769
- 3351 South West 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Lee's Summit, MO
- (816) 996-1455
- 330 N.E. Barry Road, KCMO
- (816) 436-5600
- 1616 N. 7 Hwy., Blue Springs, MO
- (816) 228-6848
- 1215 W. Foxwood Dr., Raymore, MO
- (816) 318-8022
- 1301 Platte Falls Rd., Platte City, MO
- (816) 858-2713

## Dance Safe (Drug and Sex Risk Reduction)

www.dancesafe.org

Depression After Delivery

1-800-944-4773

Domestic Violence Hotline (National)

1-800-799-SAFE (7233)

Domestic Violence Network Metro 24-hr. Hotline

(816) 468-5463

Down's Syndrome Guild

(913) 384-4848

Drug Helpline

1-800-662-4357

**Emergency Assistance Coalition** 

(913) 620-1421

Family Conservancy, The

(913) 371-4663

Family Life

(816) 756-1850

Family Light Resource Center

(816) 214-2079

Family Violence Hotline (24 hours)

(816) 468-5463

Federal Breastfeeding Help Line

1-800-994-9662

Focus on Recovery Helpline

1-800-234-0420

Friends of Yates Hotline: (913) 321-0951

Full Employment Council (Missouri Career Center)

(816) 468-8767 www.feckc.org

Gabriel Project KC (crisis pregnancy help)

(913) 602-0306 www.gabrielprojectkc.com

Gambler's Hotline

1-888 **BETSOFF** 

1-888-238-7633

Good Samaritan Project

(816) 561-8784

Governor's C	ouncil on	Disabili	ties In	formation
--------------	-----------	----------	---------	-----------

1-800-877-8249

Grandparents as Parents

(816) 444-7012

Hands of Hope, Crisis Pregnancy Center, Platte City

(A Safe Haven for Newborns location.)

(816) 858-4855

Harbor Light Village shelter

(913) 232-5400

Health Insurance Marketplace

<u>www.HealthCare.gov</u>

HealthNet (Missouri)

1-888-275-5908

HealthWave (Kansas)

1-800-792-4884

HealthyKC Community Calendar

www.healthykc.org

Heartland Behavioral Health Services

1-800-654-9605

www.heartlandbehvioralhealth.com

Help Link

(816) 561-3339

Hillcrest Ministries (18 and up)

(816) 461-0468

HIV/AIDS/STD testing, KCKS Health Dept.

(913) 573-6716

HIV/AIDS/STD testing, KCMO Health Dept.

(816) 513-2437

Holy Family House

(816) 753-2677

Homeless Shelter Hotline

(816) 474-4599

Ho	be F	Iouse	Ho	tline
110		10 usc	110	CILLIC

(816) 461-4673

Hotline for the Homeless

(816) 471-3811

Human Trafficking Hotline

1-888-373-7888

Information from anywhere

1-800-373-3411

Information line for toll-free numbers

1-800-555-1212

Job Survival Working Women's Hotline

1-800-522-0925

Johnson County Family Lodge Shelter

(913) 829-0578

Johnson County Interfaith Shelter

(913) 345-2121

Johnson County Mental Health Center

(913) 384-3535

Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation

1-800-223-1138

Kansas City Rescue Mission

(816) 421-7643

Kansas City, MO Health Department

(816) 513-6008

http://www.kcmo.org/CKCMO/Depts/Health/index.htm

Kansas HealthWave

1-800-792-4884

Kansas Information Hotline

1-888-369-4777

Kansas Legal Services

1-800-723-6953 www.kansaslegalservices.org

Kansas Legislative Hotline

(913) 715-5000

KC House of Hope Shelter (ages 12-18)

(913) 262-8885

L.I.G.H.T. House (24 hour help line)

(Safe Haven for Newborns location.)

(816) 361-2233

Lawyer Referral Service

(816) 221-9472

Legal Aid of Western Missouri

(816) 474-6750

www.lawmo.org

Lifecare Center, Ottowa KS

(785) 242-4500

Linwood Center (under 17)

(816) 756-2769

MAPS 24/7 Crisis Line

(816) 864-7777

Medicaid Information for Missouri

1-800-392-2161

Mental Health America of the Heartland

(913) 281-2299

Mental Health/Depression/Suicide Hotline

1-888-279-8188

Missouri Career Center/Full Employment Council

(816) 468-8767 <u>www.feckc.org</u>

Missouri Child Abuse Hotline

1-800-392-3738

Missouri Child Care Resource and Referral Network

1-800-200-9017

www.moccrrn.org

Missouri Family Services Hotline

1-800-392-1261

Missouri HealthNet

(888) 275-5908

www.dss.mo.gov/	mhk

Missouri Protection and Advocacy

1-800-392-8667

MO Developmental Disabilities Resource Ctr.

(816) 235-1763

Missouri HealthNet (formerly MC+ for Kids)

1-888-275-5908

MO Medicaid Managed Care (for MO HealthNet Pick a Provider)

1-800-348-6627

MOCSA Child Sexual Abuse Crisis Line

(816) 531-0233 or (913) 642-0233

Mother's Refuge

(816) 356-4797

Narcotics Anonymous Help Line

1-800-561-2250

National Adoption Center

1-800-862-3678

National Center for Missing and Exploited Children

1-800-843-5678

National Domestic Violence Network Hotline

1-800-799-7233

National Lead Information Center

1-800-424-5323

National Life Center Pregnancy Hotline

1-800-848-5683

National Runaway Switchboard

1-800-786-2929 (1-800-RUN-AWAY)

National Youth Crisis Help Line

1-800-442-4673

Newhouse 24-hour Hotline

(816) 471-5800

Northland Care/Metro Care Hotline (to find a free medical provider in Clay, Platte or Jackson County)

(816) 880-6700

Northland Family Shelter - Parkville

(816) 587-4224

Nurse Advice Line (Children's Mercy FHP)

1-800-347-9369

Nurse Line Saint Luke's

(816) 932-6220

Open Door Ministries Shelter

(913) 271-2670

Parental Stress Hotline

1-800-367-2543

Parent Help Line (National)

1-855-427-2736

ParentLink Info Line

1-800-552-8522

Parents as Teachers (Missouri)

(573) 751-2095

www.parentsasteachers.org

1-888-460-0008 (Spanish)

Physician Referral Line

(913) 541-7400

Poison Control Center 24 hour hotline

1-800-222-1222

Poison Control Mid America

(913) 588-6633

Postpartum Depression Support Line

1-866-363-1300

Pregnancy Support Center, Liberty

(816) 415-5111

Project Rachel

(816) 591-3804 OR

# Rachel House Pregnancy Resource Center (A Safe Haven for Newborns location.)

(816) 921-5050

Rape Crisis/Sexual Abuse (MOCSA)

(816) 531-0233 or (913) 642-0233

ReDiscover Crisis Hotline

(816) 966-0900

Rose Brooks Hotline

(816) 861-6100

Safe Haven for Newborns

Call United Way 2-1-1 OR

(816) 866-320-5764

1-888-510-BABY

http://www.mchc.net/programs/safe\_havens.aspx

Safehaven Domestic Violence Hotline

1-800-491-1114

Safehome Hotline

(913) 262-2868

Saint Luke's NurseLine

(816) 932-6220

Salvation Army 24-Hour Information and Referral (816) 756-3678

www.salvationarmy.org

Salvation Army Homeless Shelter (18 and up)

(816) 252-3200

Salvation Army Worship Line

(816) 531-0000

Secret Witness Hotline

(816) 753-1111

Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STD) Hotline 1-800- 227-8922

C1 1		T .	A1
Shared	Care	Free	Clinic

(816) 404-6455 www.sharedcarefree.org

Shelter, The (Domestic Violence)

1-800-548-2480

Sleepyhead Beds

(816) 547-9965

http://www.sleepyheadbeds.org/

Smokefree Kansas

www.smokefree.gov

Smokefree Missouri

1-800-QUIT NOW 1-800-784-8609

Social Security Administration

1-800-772-1213

Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS) Resources

1-800-421-3511 www.sidsresources.org

Solace House

www.solacehouse.org

Sojourner (Free) Health Clinic for homeless

http://www.sojournerclinic.org/

Synergy House (24-hour youth crisis hotline)

1-888-233-1639

Synergy House Domestic Violence Hotline

1-800-491-1114

Synergy House Teen Shelter

(816) 741-8700

Taxes (Federal)

1-800-829-1040

Teen Challenge (girls only)

(816) 924-6565

Tel-Link Information and referral

(800) TEL-LINK 1-800-835-5465

TIPS Hotline

(816) 474-8477

## Tobacco Quitline (Kansas)

1-866-KAN-STOP 1-800-526-7867

## To Report a Drug House

(816) 474-8477

#### United Way Help Line

(816) 474-5112 OR 2-1-1

## **Urgent Care Centers**

- Urgency Room I-29 at Tiffany Springs exit
- (816) 595-4000 www.theurgencyroom.net
- Creekwood 5601 N. Antioch, Gladstone (816) 505-5050
- Liberty 1177 W. KS Street
- (816) 415-8855
- Westwood 2330 Shawnee Mission Pkwy (913) 588-8700
- Shawnee Mission, KS 11367 W. 95<sup>th</sup> Street (913) 888-1151
- Children's Mercy South 2401 Gillham Rd. KC (816) 234-3016
- Heartland 2040 Hutton Rd, KCKS (913) 378-2045

#### Veronica's Voice

# http://www.veronicasvoice.org/

# safecenter@veronicasvoice.org

(816) 728-0004

# Walgreens Take Care Clinics

1-866-825-3227 1-866-TAKE CARE (Information for all locations.) Also see <a href="https://www.takecarehealth.com">www.takecarehealth.com</a> for information on hours and services offered.

#### Kansas Locations:

- 7500 Metcalf Avenue, Overland Park, KS
- 15100 W. 87th St., Lenexa, KS
- 545 E. Santa Fe St., Olathe, KS

- 13450 S. Blackbob Rd., Olathe, KS
- 8450 151st St., Overland Park, KS
- 11021 Shawnee Mission Pkwy., Shawnee, KS

#### Missouri Locations:

- 3845 Broadway, KCMO
- 3915 S. Noland Road, Independence, MO
- 1400 E. North Avenue, Belton, MO
- 1701 N.W. State Route 7, Blue Springs, MO
- 401 N.E. Barry Road, KCMO
- 2630 N.E. Vivion Road, KCMO
- 1801 E. Langsford Rd., Lee's Summit, MO
- 1191 W. Kansas Avenue, Liberty, MO
- 6365 Lewis St., Parkville, MO
- -7500 Wornall Road, Kansas City, MO
- 9300 E. Gregory Boulevard, Raytown, MO

#### Women's Employment Network

(816) 822-8083

#### www.kcwen.org

Wyandot Center Crisis Line

(913) 788-4200

Youth Help Line

(816) 531-2665

# **INDEX**

AARP Foundation (Senior Employment)	54
Addiction Referral	
Adolescent Center for Treatment (ACT)	103
Adoption Option	
Advice and Aid 24 hour hotline	177
Advice and Aid Pregnancy Centers	121, 170
AIDS Council of Greater Kansas City	177
AIDS: CDC National AIDS Hotline	
Al-Anon and Alateen Information (KCMO)	177
Al-Anon and Alateen Information (KS)	177
Al-Anon and Alateen Information (MO)	177
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Referral Hotline	177
Alcoholics Anonymous (24 hours)	
Alexandra's House	
Alphapointe Association for the Blind	31
Alta Vista Charter High School	
Alternative High School/Seton Center	37
Alzheimers Association	
American Red Cross, Greater KC Chapter	43
Amethyst Place	51
Angel Eyes Maternity Home	90
Anger Groups (Alternatives for)	177
Ask-a-Nurse Resource Center	178
Associated Youth Services	133, 141
Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America	178
В	
Battered Persons: Domestic Violence Network (24h	r)178
Bereaved Parents	
Bethel Neighborhood Center	

BETSOFF	181
Beyond the Conviction	54
Birthright Emergency Pregnancy Service	
Birthright of Greater Kansas City	
Bishop Sullivan Center	
Black Health Care Coalition	61
Breastfeeding Consultation	20
Breastfeeding Resources in the KC Metro Area2, 135, 178	20, 104, 127,
Burlington YMCA Early Learning Center	
Business & Cont. Educ. Center KCKS Comm. Co	llege142
c	
Cabot Westside Health Center	28, 63
CALMECAC	15, 43, 47
Cancer Hotline	178
Caring Community Sites (LINC-supported schoo	ls)38
Casa Feliz Counseling Center	
Catholic Charities	3, 87, 91, 150
Catholic Charities Hotline	
Catholic Community Services	146
Celebrate Recovery LBC	117
Center for Behavioral Medicine	13, 81
Center for Conflict Resolution10	0, 27, 81, 117
Center for Women's Health	121
Center Point Medical Center	64
Central United Methodist Church	146
Centro de Bienvenida	15, 43, 47
Charter Schools	38
Child Abuse & Neglect, Wyandotte County	178
Child Abuse and Neglect Missouri Hotline	
Child Abuse Prevention Association (CAPA)	
Child Abuse Prevention Association of Independe	

Child Care Source	. 105, 178
Child Find of America	178
Child Protection Center	21
Childen's Mercy Healthy Start	90
Childhelp National Hotline	179
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	
Children's Center for the Visually Impaired	
Children's Mercy Kansas City	
Children's Mercy North	
Children's Mercy Hospital Pediatric Care Center	28, 65
Children's Mercy Hospital Teen Clinic	
Children's Place, The	22
Christian Family Services of the Midwest, Inc	
City Union Mission	44, 51
Clay County Public Health Center	1, 4, 8
Colleges/Universities	39
Community 2000c/o Tri-County Mental Health Serv	
Community Action Agency of Greater Kansas City	59
Community Action Neighborhood (CAN) Centers	
Community Disability Network	179
Community Health Project	91
Community LINC	51, 55, 77
Community Services League	52
Community Services/Shawnee	
Companion Ministries	146
Comprehensive Mental Health Services, Inc	14
Crestview Family Health Clinic	10, 131
Crisis Hotline	179
Crisis Pregnancy Center - Rachel House	179
Crisis Pregnancy Center Midwest	
Crisis Pregnancy Center of KC	
Crisis Pregnancy Center South	179
Crisis Pregnancy Center, Hands of Hope, Platte City	,179

Crisis Pregnancy Center, Excelsior Springs	179
Crittenton's Children's Center	14, 82
Crosslines Community Outreach	147
Crossroads (Men only)	179
CVS Pharmacy, Minute Clinics	
Cypress Recovery	103
D	
Dance Safe (Drug and Sex Risk Reduction)	180
Day Care Connection	
DeLaSalle Charter High School P.A.C.E.S	
Della Lamb Community Services2	
Depression After Delivery	
Domestic Violence Hotline	
Domestic Violence Network Metro 24-hr. Hotline	181
Don Bosco ESL Program	41
Don Bosco Senior Center	46, 82
Donnelly College	
Doula Services of Greater Kansas City	122
Down's Syndrome Guild	
Drug Helpline	
Duchesne Clinic	156
$\boldsymbol{E}$	
Early Headstart Project EAGLE	168
Economic Opportunity Foundation, Inc	
Educational Opportunity Center	
El Centro, Inc	148, 174
El Centro, Inc. Academy for Children	
Emergency Assistance Coalition	181
EOF Bryant Head Start Center	
EOF Southside CAP (Community Action Program)	
ESL (English as a Second Language) Classes	109

#### F

Families Together, Inc.	109, 140
Family Conservancy, The	168, 181
Family Life	181
Family Light Resource Center	
Family Support Division	2, 80, 99
Family Violence Hotline (24 hours)	
Federal Breastfeeding Help Line	181
Fetal Board of Greater Kansas City	
First Call Alcohol, Drug Prevention & Recovery	
First Steps for the Blind	33
First Steps of Greater K.C.	33
Focus on Recovery Helpline	
Frank Williams Center	
Friends of Yates	149, 181
Friendship House/Catherine's Place	46
Full Employment Council	181, 184
G	
Gabriel Project123,	170, 181
Gambler's Anonymous	181
Gillis Center North	11
Good Samaritan Project	181
Goppert/Trinity Family Care Center	
Governor's Council on Disabilities Information	
Grandparents as Parents	
Guadalupe Center, Inc. 1	
Н	
Hands of Hope, Crisis Pregnancy Center, Platte City.	179, 182
Harbor Light Village shelter	182
Harvest America Corporation	
Head Start of Shawnee Mission, Inc	
·	

rieaith insurance Marketpiace	4, 102
Health Partnership Clinic of Johnson County	114
HealthNet (Missouri)	182
HealthWave	
Healthy Families Wyandotte	
Healthy Start	92, 17
HealthyKC Community Calendar	182
Heartland Behavioral Health Services	182
Help Link	182
Hillcrest Ministries (18 and up)	182
HIV/AIDS Program, KCKS Health Dept	
HIV/AIDS Program, KCMO Health Dept	
Holy Family House	
Holy Spirit Catholic Church	112
Homeless Shelter Hotline	182
Hope Family Care Center	6′
Hope for the Children	
Hope House	35, 183
Hotline for the Homeless	183
Housing Authority	10, 78
Housing Authority of KC	78
Human Trafficking Hotline	183
I	
Independence Health Department	18, 6′
Indian Springs Dental Clinic	
Infant & Toddler Services of Johnson County	
Information from anywhere	
Information line for toll-free numbers	
J	
Jackson County Family Court	79
Jackson County Health Department	19, 68, 102

Jackson County Prosecutor's Office, Family Suppor	<b>:t</b> 27
Jay Doc Free Clinic	157
JCCC Dental Hygiene Clinic	106
Jewish Vocational Service	57
Job Corps Center, KCMO	58
Job Survival Working Women's Hotline	183
Johnson County Dept of Health and Environment.	123
Johnson County Family Lodge Shelter	183
Johnson County Health Department	
Johnson County Housing Services	112
Johnson County Interfaith Shelter	183
Johnson County Mental Health Center	118, 183
Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation	
K	
	•0 (0
Kansas City C.A.R.E. Clinic	
Kansas City Healthy Start	
Kansas City Regional SRS Office	
Kansas City Rescue Mission	
Kansas City University of Medicine and Bioscience	
Kansas City, Kansas Community College	
Kansas City, KS Housing Authority	
Kansas City, MO Health Department	
Kansas City's Medicine Cabinet	
Kansas Department for Children and Families	
Kansas Dept. of Social and Rehabilitative Services 164, 175	
Kansas Healthy Start	172
Kansas Information Hotline	
Kansas Legislative Hotline	
Kansas Office of Vital Statistics	
Kansas School for the Deaf	
Kansas Social and Rehabilitation Services (SRS)	104, 112

Kansas WIC programs	
KC House of Hope (ages 12-18)	184
KC KS-Human Resource Dispute Resolution Office	
KC Regional Center for Developmentally Disabled	34
KC Terminal	15, 43, 47
KCMO School Based School Linked Services	43, 70
Keeler Women's Center	144, 165
KVC Behavioral Health Care	165
L	
L.I.G.H.T. House	-
La Leche League2	
Lakewood Family Birthplace	
Lawyer Referral Service	
Lee's Summit Medical Center	
Legal Aid of Western Missouri	
Liberty Hospital	9
Lifecare Center, Ottowa KS	184
Lifeline Counseling Center	118
Linwood Center (under 17)	184
M	
Madison Avenue Psychological Services (MAPS)	15
MAPS 24/7 Crisis Line	
Marillac	118
Mattie Rhodes Center	82, 83
Medicaid Information for Missouri	184
Menorah Medical Center	115
Mental Health America of the Heartland	165, 184
Mental Health/Depression/Suicide Hotline	184
Mercy & Truth Medical Missions	157
Metropolitan Lutheran Ministries- Northland	5
Mid America Assistance Coalition (MAAC)	

Midwest Christian Counseling Center	83
Midwest Midwifery	94
Midwest Women's Healthcare	94
Midwest Women's Healthcare Center	70, 72
Midwest Women's Midwifery	70, 72
Minute Clinics, CVS Pharmacy	
Missouri Career Center	181, 184
Missouri Child Abuse Hotline	184
Missouri Child Care Resource and Referral Network.	184
Missouri Department of Insurance	
Missouri Developmental Disability Resource Center	
Missouri Family Services Hotline	
Missouri HealthNet	
Missouri Protection and Advocacy	
MO Developmental Disabilities Resource Ctr	
MO Medicaid Managed Care (for MO HealthNet Pick	k a
Provider)	185
MOCSA Child Sexual Abuse Treatment Info Line	
MOCSA Metropolitan Org. to Counter Sexual Assaul	lt .23, 83
MOSAIC Life Care Clinic	131
Mother's Refuge	95, 185
MOVEUP: Secret Witness Hotline	177
MOVEUP: Youth Information and Drug Line	177
Multiple Sclerosis Clinic	
Muscular Dystrophy Association	159
Myasthenia Gravis Association	34
N	
Narcotics Anonymous Help Line	185
National Adoption Center	185
National Alliance for the Mentally III of GKC	84
National Center for Fathering	
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence	103
National Domestic Violence Network Hotline	185
National Lead Information Center	185
National Life Center Pregnancy Hotline	185
National Runaway Switchboard	185
National Youth Crisis Help Line	185
Neighborhood Family Care	71
New Birth Company	124
Newhouse	36
Newhouse 24-hour Hotline	185
Niles Home for Children	16
North Kansas City Hospital	9
Northeast Coordination and Development Center	149
Northland Assistance Center	
Northland Care/Metro Care Hotline	186
Northland Family Shelter – Parkville	186
Northland Health Care Access4, 9, 128	
Northland Human Services Center	129
Nurse Advice Line (Children's Mercy FHP)	186
Nurse Line Saint Luke's	186
Nutra-Net	144
0	
Olathe Medical Center	115
Open Door Ministries Shelter	186
Operation Breakthrough	
Orphan Justice Center	88
Overland Park Regional Medical Center	116
P	
Parent Help Line (National)	186
Parent Resource Center, Shawnee Mission only	120
Parental Stress Hotline	186

ParentLink Into Line	• • • • • • •			.186
Parents as Teachers				
Parents as Teachers (Missouri)				.186
Passages Youth Center				97
PFLAG				98
Physician Referral Line			115,	186
Planned Parenthood		71	, 95,	124
Platte County Health Department			126,	131
Plaza de Ninos Pre-School,			15	5, 47
Poison Control Center 24 hour hotline				186
Poison Control Mid America				
Postpartum Depression Support Line				.186
Postpartum Resource Center of Kansas				
Praise Chapel Christian Fellowship				
Pregnancy Resource Center9	0, 91	, 97,	121,	170
Pregnancy Support Center, Liberty				.186
Project EAGLE Connections				.153
Project EAGLE Early Head Start				.154
Project EAGLE Project HOPE				.154
Project Finish, Johnson County			109,	110
Project HOPE				.173
Project Rachel				.186
Providence Medical Center				.159
R				
R. Kenneth Elliott Children's Justice Center	·			2
Rachel House Pregnancy Resource Center				
Rainbow Mental Health Facility				166
Rape Crisis/Sexual Abuse (MOCSA)				.187
ReDiscover				
ReDiscover Crisis Hotline				.187
Refugee & Migrant Services Department				166
Regional Prevention Center of Wyandotte G	Coun	ty		.169

Renaissance West, Inc.	17
Research Medical Center	72
Restart, Inc.	53
Riverview Health Services	159
Rose Brooks Center	36
Rose Brooks Hotline	187
$\boldsymbol{S}$	
Safe Haven for Newborns 1, 8, 9, 12, 13, 64, 65, 70, 87, 90, 91, 94, 95, 97, 115, 116, 123, 159, 161, 1 178, 184, 187	.62, 174,
Safehaven Domestic Violence Hotline	
Safehaven Domestic Violence Shelter	
Safehome	
Saint Benedict's Special Children's Center	138
Saint James Place	
Saint James United Methodist Church Outreach	49
Saint Joseph Medical Center	72
Saint Luke's Health System	73
Saint Luke's Hospital-Breastfeeding Consultation.	20
Saint Luke's Hospital Parent and Family Education	ı73
Saint Luke's NurseLine	187
Saint Luke's Women's Care Clinic	74
Saint Mark's United Inner City Services	49
Saint Mary's Medical Center	
Salud Center	15, 43, 47
<b>Salvation Army</b>	8, 113, 187
Salvation Army Homeless Shelter (18 and up)	
Salvation Army Worship Line	
Samuel U. Rodgers Health Center29,	
Secret Witness Hotline	
Seton Center: Family and Health Services	
Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STD) Hotline	187

Shalom House	150
Shared Care Free Clinic	188
Shawnee Mission Medical Center	116
Sheffield Place	53
Shelter, The (Domestic Violence)	188
Sleepyhead Beds	
Smokefree Kansas	
Smokefree Missouri	188
Social Security Administration9	8, 175, 188
Sojourner (Free) Health Clinic for homeless	188
Solace House	
Southwest Blvd. Family Healthcare	139, 160
Spofford	85
St. Vincent's Family Service Center	26
Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS) Resources	188
Sunflower House, Child Abuse Prevention Center.	105, 136
Sunflower Neonatology Associates	116
Sunlight Missionary Baptist /Food Pantry	
Swope Health Center Imani House	17
Swope Health Central	30
Swope Health Northland	128, 132
Swope Health Services	75, 92, 102
Swope Health Wyandotte	160
Swope Health Wyandotte Dental Clinic	140
Synergy House (24-hour youth crisis hotline)	188
Synergy House Domestic Violence Hotline	188
Synergy House Teen Shelter	188
Synergy Services-Synergy House	127
T	
Taxes (Federal)	
Teen Challenge (girls only)	
Tel-Link (800) TEL-LINK	188

TIES Program	66
TIPS Hotline	188
To Report a Drug House	189
Tobacco Quitline (Kansas)	189
Tri-County Mental Health Services	1, 11
Truman Behavioral Health Network	86
Truman Medical Center Hospital Hill	31, 76
Truman Medical Center Lakewood	
Two Rivers Psychiatric Hospital	
U	
UMKC Community Counseling & Assessment Serv	rices.37, 87
UMKC Institute for Human Development	34
UMKC School of Dentistry	31
United Way Help Line	189
University of Kansas Health Resource Center	173
University of Kansas Hospital/KU Med	161
University of Kansas Medical Center	145
University of Missouri Extension	
Urgent Care Centers	
Utilities	100
Uzazi Village	96
V	
Veronica's Voice	189
Vibrant Health Wyandotte Neighborhood Clinics	162
W	
Walgreen's Take Care Clinics	189
Whole Family Care	3
Whole Person, Inc., The	35
WIC Program (Women, Infants & Children)	101
Women's Health Center	

Women's Resource Center, Inc	132
Women's Clinic of Kansas City, The	12
Women's Employment Network	
Women's Health Care Center - Comm. Service Cl	linics97
Wyandot Center Crisis Line	190
Wyandot Center for Community Behavioral Heal 166	thcare134,
Wyandotte County Workforce Partnership	152
Wyandotte Pregnancy Clinic	174
Y	
Yellow Brick Foundation, The	110
Youth and Recreation Center	
Youth Build	61
Youth Help Line	